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Re: Amendments to Form 1

Enclosed are an original and two copies of the 2014 amendment to NYSE MKT, LLC's Form 1

application pursuant to Rule 6a-2 under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934.

Intercontinental Exchange on behalf of NYSE Holdings, LLC, New York Stock Exchange,LLC,
NYSE MKT LLC, and NYSE Arca, Inc.(collectively, the "Exchanges") requests confidential
treatment under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C.§552, the Commission's rules and
regulations relating thereto (e.g.,17 C.F.R.200.83(c)) (collectively, "FOIA") and any other
applicable statute or regulation for the enclosed materials with identifying code MKT -14-0001

through MKT -14-0144 which is being provided to the Securities and Exchange Commission.

An lntercontinental Exchange Company



* * * * *
Pursuant to the procedures set forth in 17 C.F.R.§200.83 and the Freedom of

Information Act ("FOIA"), 5 U.S.C.§552 et seq., the Commission's rules and regulations
thereunder (e 17 C.F.R.200.83(c)) and other applicable statutes or regulations,
Intercontinental Exchange on behalf of NYSE Holdings, LLC, New York Stock Exchange LLC,
NYSE MKT LLC, and NYSE Area, Inc. (collectively, the "Exchanges") respectfully request
confidentiality for this letter and for the other information provided herein (the "Confidential

Materials"). Because the Confidential Materials may constitute trade secrets and commercial or
financial information which areprivileged or confidential, they are subject to the exemption from

mandatory disclosure under Exemption 4 of the FOIA, 5 U.S.C.§552(b)(4) (1976). In addition,
the Exchanges believe that Exemption 8 is also applicable, aswell as the protections available
under the Privacy Act of 1974,5 U.S.C.§552a. Please also see the request for confidential
treatment filed by the New York Stock Exchange, Inc., by letter dated February 10, 1981,with
the Commission's Freedom of Information Act Officer under 17 C.F.R.200.83.

Accordingly, we expect that the originals and all copies of the Confidential Materials will
be kept in a non-public file and that access by any third party not a member of the Commission
or its Staff will be denied. The Exchanges request that upon receipt of any request for the
disclosure of the Confidential Materials, either pursuant to the FOIA or otherwise, the
Commission make an initial determination as to whether such requests should be denied. If the
Commission determines that no grounds appear to exist that would justify withholding the
information, the Exchanges request that the Commission provide the Exchanges an opportunity
to object and to submit further substantiation for affording continued confidential treatment and
for withholding of the information. Should the Commission be inclined to disclose the
Confidential Materials to any third party, it is our expectation that, in accordance with normal
Commission practice, we will be given ten business days' advance notice of any such disclosure

-to enable us to pursue any remedies that may be applicable.

Under such circumstances, please contact Martha Redding, Chief Counsel,
Intercontinental Exchange - NYSE, 20 Broad Street, 18*Floor, New York, New York 10005,
(212) 656-2938, fax (212) 656-8101, mredding@nyx.com; so that further substantiation of this
confidentiality request may be submitted.

The submission of the information contained herein and in the documents referenced

above does not waive, nor is it intended to waive, any rights or privileges of the Exchanges with
respect to this matter, including any attorney-client, work-product, or other privilege.

The confidential information contained in this letter remains the property of the
Exchanges. We respectfully request that, at the conclusion of your inquiry, you return all copies
of these documents to us.

* * * * *



If you have further questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Enclosures

cc (w/o ene.): U.S.Securities and Exchange Commission
Office of Freedom of Information and Privacy Act Operations
100 F Street, NE
Mail Stop 2736
Washington, DC 20549 (via regular mail)



Form 1 UNITED STATES SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION Date filed OFFICIAL
Page 1 WASHINGTON,D.C. 20549 (MM/DD/YY): USE

Execution APPLICATION FOR, AND AMEW" ßNTS TO APPLICATION FOR, ONLY
Page REGISTRATION AS A NATIONAL SECu JilES EXCHANGE OR EXEMPTION

FROM RFAISTRATION PilRRilANT TO RFCTION H OF TMF FYCHANGF ACT

WARNING: Failure to keep this form current and to file accurate supplementary information on a timely basis, or the failure to
keep accurate books and records or otherwise to comply with the provisions of law applying to the conduct of the ap
would violate the federal securities laws and may result in disciplinary, administrative, or criminal action.

INTENTIONAL MISSTATEMENTS OR OMISSIONS OF FACTS MAY CONSTITUTE CRIMINAL VIOLAT COSS09
0 APPLICATION El AMENDMENT Section

1. State the name of the applicant: NYSE MKT T,T,C

2. Provide the applicant's primary street address (Do not use a P.O.Box):

Wellingte AC11 Wall Street, . New York, NY 10005

3. Provide the applicant's mailing address (if different):
N/A

4. Provide the applicant's business telephone and facsimile number:
212-656-2938 212-656-8101

(Telephone) (Facsimile)

5. Provide the name, title, and telephone number of a contact employee: e
Martha Redding Assistant Secretary 212-656-2938 fT1 r- (T)

(Name) (Title) (Telephone Number) -
6. Provide the name and address of counsel for the applicant: -g -o <

Martha Redding Ki

NYSE Holdings LLC
CD

11 Wall Street, New York, NY 10005 co
December 31

7. Provide the date applicant's fiscal year ends:

8. Indicate legal status of applicant: O Corporation O Sole Proprietorship O Partnership
la Limited Liability Company 0 Other (specify):

If other than a sole proprietor, indicate the date and place where applicant obtained its legal status (e.g.state
where incorporated, place where partnership agreement was filed or where applicant entity was formed):

01/09/08 Delaware
(a) Date (MM/DD/YY): (b) State/Country of formation:

(c) Statute under which applicant was organized: Delaware Limited Liability Company Act
EXECUTION: The applicant consents that service of any civil action brought by , or notice of any proceeding before, the securities and

Exchange Commission in connection with the applicant's activities may be given by registered or certified mail or confirmed telegram to the

applicant's contact employee at the main address, or mailing address.if different, given in items 2 and 3. The undersigned, being first duly
sworn, deposes and says that he/she has executed this form on behalf of , and with the authority of , said applicant. The undersigned and
applicant represent that the information and statements contained herein, including exhibits, schedules, or other documents att ached hereto,
and other inform tion filed h ewith, li of whi h are made a part hereot are current, true, and complete.

Date: L NYSE MKT LLC

M/D . (Name of applicant)
Martha Redding, Assistant Secretary

Subscribed and s rnn efore me this ,CA /Frinted Name and liti

My Commission expires Sh County of h ate of N

This page must always be completed in full witty original, manual sigr ture and Éotarization.
Affix notary stamp or seal where applicable.

Luisa Lisciandrello

Notary Public, State of NewYork MKT-14-0001NO.01Ll6104985

Qualified in Kings County
Certificate Filed in New York County
Commission Expires February 02, 20



SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

Washington, D.C.

Exhibits Accompanying Amendment

to

FORM 1 REGISTRATION STATEMENT

of

NYSE MKT LLC

June 30,2014

MKT-14-0002



EXHIBIT D

ACCOMPANYING AMENDMENT TO FORM 1 REGISTRATION STATEMENT

OF

NYSE MKT LLC

JUNE 2014

MKT-14-0003



EXHIBIT D

The unconsolidated financial statements for each subsidiary
or affiliate of NYSE MKT LLC. for the last fiscal year,
follow.

MKT-14-0004



NYSE Group, Inc.
Statement of income

Year Ended December 31, 2013

(Unaudited)
(in thousands)

Revenue:

Other income $ 43

Total Revenue 43

Expenses:

Compensation and Benefits 4
Other Taxes 12

Operating Expenses 16

Operating Income 27

Dividend from Group Companies 112,000

Other income 112,000

Pre-Tax Net income 112,027

Income Tax Expense 651

Net Income $ 111,376

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of
normal recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present áur financial position and results of operations for the period

presented. Certain information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America have been condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not

include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31, 2013 has been derived

from the audited financial statements of IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. (the ultimate parent company) at that date

but does not include all of the information required bygenerally accepted accounting principles for complete financial

statements. These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. financial

statements and notes thereto for the year ended December31, 2013, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-

K previously filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission.

MKT-14-0005



NYSE Group, Inc.
Balance Sheet

As of December 31, 2013
(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

CURRENT ASSETS:

Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 2

Current Assets 2

OTHER NONCURRENT ASSETS:

Deferred Tax Assets - Noncurrent 197

Other Noncurrent Assets 197

Total Assets $ 199

LIABILITIES and SHAREHOLDER'SEQUITY:

CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 26,915

Current Liabilities 26,915

Liabilities 26,915

SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY:

Contributed Capital (485,337)

Retained Earnings 458,621 .

Total Shareholder'sEquity (26,716)

Total Liabilities and Shareholder'sEquity $ 199

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain ali adjustments (consisting of normal

recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented. Certain

information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the

United States of America have been condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and
equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31, 2013 has been derived from the audited financial statements of

IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. (the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include ali ofthe information required by
generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. These financial statements should be read in conjunction

with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December 31, 2013, which are

contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission.

MKT-14-0006



Wall and Broad Insurance Company
Statement of income

Year Ended December 31, 2013

(Unaudited)
(in thousands)

Revenues:

Other Revenue $ 1,182
Total Revenue

Liquidity Payments, Routing & Clearing (620)
Total Revenue, less transaction-based expenses 562

Expenses:

Compensation and Benefits 848
Professional Services 85

Operating Expenses 933

Operating Loss . (371)
Interest income 5

Interest Expense (1)
Other income 4

Pre-Tax Net Loss (367)
Income Tax Benefit 91

Net Loss $ (276)

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of

normal recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period

presented. Certain information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles

generally accepted in the United States of America have been condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not

include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31, 2013 has been derived

from the audited financial statements ofintercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. (the ultimate parent company) at that date but

doesnot include all of the information required bygenerally accepted accounting principles for complete financial

statements. These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. financial

statements and notes thereto for the year ended December 31, 2013,which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K

previously filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission.

MKT-14-0007



Wall and Broad Insurance Company
Balance Sheet

As of December 31, 2013
(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

CURRENT ASSETS:

Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 5,290
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 640

Deferred Tax Assets - current 216

Current Assets 6,146

Assets Š 6,146

LIABILITIES andSHAREHOLDER'SEQUITY:

CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 71

Deferred Revenue and other current liabilities 3,435
Current Liabilities 3,506

Liabilities 3,506

SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY:

Contributed Capital 250
Retained earnings 2,390

Total Shareholder'sEquity 2,640

Total Liabilities and Shareholder's Equity $ 6,146

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal

recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented. Certain

information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America have been condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and

equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31, 2013 has been derived from the audited financial statements of

intercontinentalExchange Group,Inc. (the uitimate parent company) at that date but does not include all of the information required by
generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. These financial statements should be read in conjunction

with the intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December 31, 2013, which are

contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities and Exchange commission.

MKT-14-0008



NYSE Liffe Holdings, LLC
Balance Sheet

As of December 31, 2013
(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

LIABILITIES and SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY:

CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 1

Current Liabilities 1

Liabilities 1

SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY:

Retained deficit (1)

Total Shareholder's Equity (1)

Total Liabilities and Shareholder's Equity

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal

recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented. Certain

information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the

United States of America have been condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and

equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31, 2013 has been derived from the audited financial statements of

IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. (the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include all of the information required by
generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. These financial statements should be read in conjunction

with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December31, 2013, which are

contained in our Annuai Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission.

MKT-14-0009



NYSE Liffe US, LLC
Statement of income

Year Ended December 31, 2013

(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

Revenues:

Transaction and Clearing Fees $ 11,124
Market Data 393

Other Revenue 974

Liquidity Payments, Routing & Clearing (2,814)

Total Revenue 9,677

Expenses:

Compensation and Benefits 5,223
External System & Communications 1,926
Professional Services 2,909

Amoitization & Depreciation Expense 1,139
Rent and Other Occupancy 8

Other Operating Expense 2,070
Technology Expenses 7,000

Fine income (35)

Operating Expenses 20,240

Operating Loss (10,563)

Interest income 3

Interest Expense (420)

Freign Exchange Loss (132)
Other Loss (549)

Pre-Tax Net Loss (11,112)

Net Loss $ (11,112)

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting

of normal recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the

period presented. Certain information norrnally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with

accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America have been condensed or omitted. These

financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at

December 31, 2013 has been derived from the audited financial statements afintercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.
(the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include all of the information required by generally accepted

accounting principles for complete financial statements. These financial statements should be read in conjunction with

the IntercontinentaiExchange Group, Inc. financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December 31,

2013, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission.

MKT-14-0010



NYSE Liffe US, LLC
Balance Sheet

As of December 31, 2013
(Unaudited)

(in thouSandS)

CURRENT ASSETS:

Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 1,008

Current Assets 1,008

PLANT PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT:

Property and Equipment Cost 6,941

Accumulated Depreciation (6,859)

Property and Equipment, Net 82

OTHER NONCURRENT ASSETS:

Other intangibles assets, net 26,018

Other Noncurrent Assets 26,018

Assets $ 27,108

LIABILITIES and SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY:

CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 21,304

Accrued salaries and benefits 4,337

Deferred Revenue and other current liabilities 435

income taxes payable 32
Current Liabilities 26,108

Liabilities 26,108

SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY:

Contributed Capital 126,002

Retained earnings (125,002)

Total Shareholder's Equity 1,000

Total Liabilities and Shareholder's Equity $ 27,108

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal

recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented. Certain

information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the

United States of America have been condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and

equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31, 2013 has been derived from the audited financial statements of

IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. (the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include all of the information required

by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. These financial statements should be read in

conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December 31,

2013, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission.

MKT-14-0011



NYSE IP LLC
Statement.of income

Year Ended December 31, 2013

(Unaudited)
(in thousands)

Expenses:

Other Operating Expense $ 8

Operating Expenses 8

Operating Loss (8)

Net Loss $ (8)

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting

of normal recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the

period presented. Certain inforrnation normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with

accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America have been condensed or omitted. These

financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at
December 31, 2013 has been derived from the audited financial statements of fntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.

(the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include all of the information required by generally accepted

accounting principles for complete financial statements. These financial statements should be read in conjunction with

the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December31,

2013, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission.

MKT-14-0012



NYSE IP LLC
Balance Sheet

As of December 31, 2013
(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

CURRENT ASSETS:

Accounts Receivable, net of allowance $ 405

Current Assets 405

Assets $ 405

LIABILITIES and SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY:

CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 140

Current Liabilities 140

Liabilities 140

SHAREHOLDER'SEQUITY:
Contributed Capital 410

Retained deficit (145)

Total Shareholder's Equity 265

Total Liabilities and Shareholder's Equity $ 405

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal
recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented. certain

information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the

United States of America have been condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and

equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31, 2013 has been derived from the audited financial statements of

IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. (the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include all of the information required by
generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. These financial statements should be read in conjunction

with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December31, 2013, which are

contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities and Exchange commission.

MKT-14-0013



NYSE Board Member LLC

Statement of income

Year Ended December 31, 2013
(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

Revenues:

Other Revenue $ 6,101

Total Revenue 6,101

Expenses:

Merger Expenses and Exit Costs 415

Compensation and Benefits 3,335
External System & Communications 58
Professional Services 77

Amortization & Depreciation Expense 257
Rent and Other Occupancy 331

Office and Telecom 1,581
Marketing 75

Other Operating Expense 1,445

Operating Expenses 7,574

Operating Loss (1,473)

Pre-Tax Net Loss (1,473)
Income Tax Benefit 544

Net Loss $ (929)

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of

normal recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period

presented. Certain information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America have been condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not

include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31, 2013 has been derived

from the audited financial statements of IntercontinentalExchange Group,Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date

but does not include all of the information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial

statements. These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.

financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December 31, 2013,which are contained in our Annual Report

on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission.

MKT-14-0014



NYSE Board Member LLC
Balance Sheet

AS of December 31, 2013
(Unaudited)

(in thOusands)

CURRENT ASSETS: -

Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 1,162

Accounts Receivable, net of allowance (8,722)

Prepaid expenses and other current assets 64

Income Taxes Receivable 3,835
Deferred Tax Assets - Current 255

Current Assets (3,406)

PLANT PROPERTYAND EQUIPMENT:

Property and Equipment Cost 265

Accumulated Depreciation (177)

Property and Equipment, Net 88

OTHER NONCURRENT ASSETS:

Goodwill 6,746

Other intangibies assets, net 1,363

Other Receivables 16

Other Noncurrent Assets 8,125

Assets $ 4,807

LIABILITIESand SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY:

CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Accrued salaries and benefits $ 1,053

Deferred Revenue and other current liabilities 1,871
Current Liabilities 2,924

NONCURRENT LIABILITIES:
Deferred tax liabilities - noncurrent 220

Noncurrent Llabilities 220

Liabilities 3,144

SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY:
Contributed Capital 8,890

Retained earnings (7,227)

Total Shareholder's Equity 1,663

Total Liabilities and Shareholder's Equity $ 4,807

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal

recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented. Certain

information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the

United States of America have been condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and
equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31,2013 has been derived from the audited financial statements of

intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.(the uitimate parent company) at that date but does not include all of the information required
by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. These financial statements should be read in

conjunction with the intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December 31,
2013, which are contained in our Annual Reporton Form10-K previously filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission.

MKT-14-0015



NYSE Techologies, Inc
Statement of income

Year Ended December 31, 2013

(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

Revenues:

Software and Technologies $ 33,046
Market Data 1,928

Total Revenue 34,974

Expenses:

Merger Expenses and Exit Costs 1,496
Compensation and Benefits 12,472

External System & Communications 2,184
Professional Services 11,529
Amortization & Depreciation Expense 654

Rent and Other Occupancy 116

Office and Telecom 1,125
Marketing 124

Other Operating Expense 6,220
Technology Expenses 11,156

Operating Expenses 47,076

Operating Loss (12,102)

Foreign Exchange Loss (1,759)

Other Loss (1,759)

Pre-Tax Net Loss (13,861)
Income Tax Benefit 6,550

Net Loss $ (7,311)

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements coritain all adjustments (consisting

of normal recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the

period presented. Certain information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with

accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America have been condensed or omitted. These

financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at

December 31, 2013 has been derived from the audited financial statements ofintercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.
(the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include all of the information required bygenerally accepted

accounting principles for complete financial statements. These financial statements should be read in conjunction with

the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended Ciecember 31,
2013, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission.

MKT-14-0016



NYSE Techologies, Inc
Balance Sheet

As of December 31,2013
(Unaudited)

(in thOusands)

CURRENTASSETS:

Short Term Investments $ 34

Prepaid expenses and other current assets 3,265
Deferred tax assets - current 635

Current Assets 3,934

PLANT PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT:

Property and Equipment Cost 9,833

Accumulated Depreciation (8,557)
Property and Equipment, Net 1,276

OTHER NONCURRENT ASSETS:

Other Receivables 33

Deferred tax assets - noncurrent 9,491

Other Noncurrent Assets 9,524

Assets 0 14,734

LIABILITIES and SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY:

CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 17,262

Accrued salaries and benefits 3,616
Deferred Revenue and other current liabilities 14,803
income taxes payable 3,277

Current Llabilities 38,958

NONCURRENT LIABILITIES:

Other noncurrent liabilities 139

Deferred tax liabilities - noncurrent 38
Noncurrent Liabilities 177

Liabilities 39,135

SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY:

Contributed Capital 22,264
Retained deficit (46,665)

Total Shareholder's Equity (24,401)

Total Liabilities and Shareholders Equity $ 14,734

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal

recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented. Certain

information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the

United States of America have been condensed or omitted. These financiai statements do not include income taxes accounting and

equity method accounting. The balance sheetat December 31, 2013 has been derived from the audited financial statements of

IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include all of the information required
by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. These financial statements should be read in

conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December 31,

2013, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission.

MKT-14-0017



NYFIX, Inc.
Statement of income

Year Ended December 31, 2013
(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

Revenues:

Sold Product and Services $ 62,606

Total Revenue 62,606

Expenses:

Merger Expenses and Exit Costs 1,451

Compensation and Benefits 13,115
External System & Communications 10,154

Professional Services 2,789
Amortization & Depreciation Expense 3,071

Rent and Other Occupancy 1,960

Office and Telecom 1,015
Marketing 367

Other Operating Expense 3,455

Operating Expenses 37,377

Operating Income 25,229

Interest Income 1

Foreign Exchange Loss (170)

Other Loss (169)

Pre-Tax Net income 25,060
income Tax Expense 8,736

Net income $ 16,324

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting

of normal recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the

period presented. Certain information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with

accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America have been condensed or omitted. These

financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at

December 31, 2013 has been derived from the audited financial statements ofintercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.
(the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include all of the information required bygenerally accepted

accounting principles for complete financial statements. These financial statements should be read in conjunction with

the intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December 31,
2013, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission.

MKT-14-0018



NYFIX, Inc.
Balance Sheet

As of December 31, 2013
(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

CURRENT ASSETS:

Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 1,281
Accounts Receivable, net of allowance 22,377

Prepaid expenses and other current assets 338

income tax receivable 5,613
Deferred tax receivable - current 2,543

Ourrent Assets 32,152

PLANT PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT:

Property and Equipment Cost 14,197

Accumulated Depreciation (8,029)
Property and Equipment, Net 6,168

OTHER NONCURRENT ASSETS:

Goodwill 2,294
Other Receivables - noncurrent 193

Deferred tax assets - noncurrent 26,376
Other Noncurrent Assets Ê8,863

Assets Š 67,183

LIABILITIES and SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY:

CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 406

Accrued salaries and benefits 7,005

DeferredRevenue and other current liabilities 11,559
Current Liabilities i8,970

NONCURRENT LIABILITIES:

Other Liabilities - Noncurrent 775

Deferred tax liabilities - noncurrent 1,334

Noncurrent Liabilities 2,109

Liabilities 21,079

SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY:

Contributed Capital 76,339
Retained deficit (30,235)

Totai Shareholder's Equity 46,104

Totai Liabilities and Shareholder's Equity Š É7,183

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring

adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented. Certain information

normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United states of

America have been condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity method

accounting. The balance sheet at December 31, 2013.has been derived from the audited financial statements of

IntercontinentaiExchange Group, Inc. (the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include all of the information required by

generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. These financial statements should be read in conjunction

with the intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December31, 2013, which are
contained in our Annual Reporton Form 10-K previously filed with the securities and Exchange commission.

MKT-14-0019



NYFIX Millennium Group Holdings, LLC (dormant)
Balance Sheet

As of December 31, 2013
(Unaudited)

Assets

Other Assets 1

Total Assets $ 1

LIABILITIES and SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY:

SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY:
Member capital . 1

Total Shareholder's Equity 1

Total Liabilities and Shareholder'sEquity $ 1

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal

recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented. Certain

information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the

United States of America have been condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and

equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31, 2013 has been derived from the audited financial statements of

IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. (the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include all of the information required by

generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. These financial statements should be read in conjunction

with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December 31, 2013,which are

contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission.

MKT-14-0020



NYSE Euronext Holdings, LLC
Statement of income

Year Ended December 31, 2013
(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

Expenses:

Merger Expenses and Exit Costs $ 71,427
Compensation and Benefits 11,087
Other Operating Expense 130

Operating Expenses 82,644

Operating Loss (82,644)

Interest income 2,968

Interest Expense (92,839)
Foreign Exchange Gain/Loss 495

Other New Financing Income 112,000
Impairment of Investment 801

Income from Assoc/Joint Ventures (7,962)
Other income, net 15,463

Pre-Tax Net Loss (67,181)
Income Tax Benefit 123,376

Net income $ 56,195

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of

normal recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period

presented. Certain information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles

generally accepted in the United States of America have been condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not

include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31, 2013 has been derived

from the audited financial statements of intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. (the ultimate parent company) at that date

but does not include all of the information required bygenerally accepted accounting principles for complete financial

statements. These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.

financiaistatements and notes thereto for the year ended December 31, 2013, which are contained in our Annual Report
on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission.

MKT-14-0021



NYSE Euronext Holdings, LLC
Balance Sheet

As of December 31,2013
(Unaudited)

(in thouSandS)

CURRENT ASSETS:

Short Term investments $ 774

income Taxes Receivable 299,103

Deferred tax receivable - current 9,466

Current Assets 309,343

OTHER NONCURRENT ASSETS:

Goodwill (5)
Other Receivables 6,493
Deferred tax assets 16,471

Other Noncurrent Assets 22,959

Assets Š 332,302

LIABILITIES and SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY:

CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 444,871

Accrued salaries and benefits 527

Deferred Revenue and other current liabilities 6,483
Deferred tax liabilities - current 754

Short-term Debt 38,376
Current Liabilities 491,011

NONCURRENT LIABILITIES:

Long Term Debt 2,104,049
Deferred tax liabilities - noncurrent 55,484

Noncurrent Liabilities 2,159,533

Liabilities 2,650,544

SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY:

Contributed Capital (2,720,797)
Retained earnings 402,555

Total Shareholder's Equity (2,318,242)

Total Liabilities and Shareholder's Equity $ 332,302

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal

recurring adjustments) necessaryto fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented. Certain

information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the

United States of America have been condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and
equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31, 2013 hasbeen derived from the audited financial statements of

IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. (the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include all of the information required
by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. Thesefinancial statements should be read in

conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December 31,
2013, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission.

MKT-14-0022



Corpedia Corporation
Statement of Income

Year Ended December 31, 2013

(Unaudited)
(in thousands)

Revenues:

Other Revenue $ 23,890

Total Revenue 23,890

Expenses:

Merger Expenses and Exit Costs 435

Compensation and Benefits 14,052
External System & Communications 584

Professional Services 3,036
Amortization & Depreciation Expense . 902
Rent and Other Occupancy 373
Office and Telecom 752

Marketing 237
Other Operating Expense 7,711

Operating Expenses 28,082

Operating Loss (4,192)
Interest Income 3
Foreign Exchange Loss (15)

Other Expense (12)

Pre-Tax Net Loss (4,204)
Income Tax Benefit 2,073

Net Loss $ (2,131)

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of

normal recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period
presented. Certain information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles

generally accepted in the United States of America have been condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not

include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31, 2013 has been derived

from the audited financial statements of IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. (the ultimate parent company) at that date

but does not include all of the information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial

statements. These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.
financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December 31, 2013, which are contained in our Annual Report

on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission.

MKT-14-0023



Corpedia Corporation
Balance Sheet

As of December 31, 2013
(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

CURRENT ASSETS:

Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 2,269
Accounts Receivable, net of allowance 6,007
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 533

Income Tax Receivable 2,218
Deferred tax asset - current 83

Current Assets 11,110

PLANT PROPERTYAND EQUIPMENT:

Property and Equipment Cost 9,573
Accumulated Depreciation (5,615)

Property and Equipment, Net 3,958

OTHER NONCURRENTASSETS:

Other Receivabies 26
Deferred tax assets - noncurrent 23

Other Noncurrent Assets 49

Assets Š 15,117

LIABILITIESand SHAREHOLDER'SEQUITY:

CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 323

Accrued salaries and benefits 1,585
Deferred Revenue and other current liabilities 7,372

Current Liabilities 9,280

NONCURRENT LIABILITIES:

Other noncurrent liabilities 17
Deferred tax liabilities - noncurrent 829

NoncurrentLiabilities 846

Liabilities . 10,126

SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY:

Contributed Capital 6,444
Retained Deficit (1,453)

Total Shareholder's Equity 4,991

Total Liabilities and Shareholder's Equity $ 15,117

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal

recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented. Certain

information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the

United States of America have been condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and

equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31,2013 has been derived from the audited financial statements of

intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. (the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include all of the information required
by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. These financial statements should be read in

conjunction with the intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December 31,

2013, which are contained in our Annual Reporton Form lo-K previously filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission.

MKT-14-0024



NY Portfolio Clearing, LLC (dormant)
Balance Sheet

As of December 31, 2013
(Unaudited)

Assets

Other Assets 1

Total Assets $ 1

LIABILITIES and SHAREHOLDER'SEQUITY:

SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY:
Member capital 1

Total Shareholder's Equity 1

Total Liabilities and Shareholder'sEquity $ 1

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal

recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented. Certain

information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the

United States of America have been condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and

equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31, 2013 has been derived from the audited financial statements of

IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. (the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include all of the information required by

generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. These financial statements should be read in conjunction

with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December 31, 2013, which are

contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission.

MKT-14-0025



ICE Futures U.S.Inc.
Statement of Income

Year Ended December 31,2013
(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

Revenues:

Transaction and clearing fees, net $ 239,121

Revenues from affiliates 34,772
Other revenues 2,174

Total Revenues 276,067

Expenses:
Compensation and benefits 19,120
Professional services 499
Technology and communication 1,825
Rent and occupancy 6,107
Selling, general and adminstrative 2,483
Depreciation and amortization 22,805
Service and license fees to affiliates 59,928

Operating Expenses 112,767

Operating Income 163,300

Other expenses, net (4,223)
Other expense, net (4,223)
PreaTax Net Income . 159,077
income tax expense 66,941
Net Income $ 92,136

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal

recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented. Certain

information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America have been condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and

equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31, 2013 has been derived from the audited financial statements of

IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include all of the information

required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. These financial statements should be read

in conjunction with the intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc, financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December

31, 2013, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission.

MKT-14-0026



ICE Clear U.S.Inc.
Balance Sheet

As of December 31, 2013
(Unaudited)

Current Assets:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 52,068

Margin deposits and guaranty funds 1,883,669

Accounts receivable, net of allowance 654

Prepaid expenses and other current assets 27

Due from affiliates, net 40,712

Current Assets 1,977,130

Property and equiprnent:
Property and equipment cost 4,704

Accumuiated depreciation (4,086)
Property and equipment, net 618

Other Noncurrent Assets:
Other noncurrent assets 212

Other Noncurrent Assets 212

Total Assets $ 1,977,960

Current Liabilities:

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 343

Accrued salaries and benefits 724

Margin deposits and guaranty funds 1,883,669

income taxes liability 1,427

Current Liabilities 1,886,163

Total Liabilities 1,886,163

Shareholder's Equity:
Contributed capital 52,710

Retained earnings 39,087

Totai Shareholder's Equity 91,797

Total Liabilities and Shareholder's Equity $ 1,977,960

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal

recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented. Certain

information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the

United States of America have been condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and
equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31, 2013 has been derived from the audited financial statements of

IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. (the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include all of the information

required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. These financial statements should be read

in conjunction with the IntercontinentaiExchange Group, Inc. financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December

31, 2013, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission. MKT-14-0027



TRADE THE WOM6'

ICE Clear U.S.Inc.
Statement of Income

Year Ended December 31,2013
(Unaudited)

Revenues:

Transaction and clearing fees, net $ 14,172

Other revenues 5,794

Total Revenues 19,966

Expenses:

Compensation and benefits 4,618
Professional services 89

Technology and communication 110

Rent and occupancy . 566

Seliing, general and adminstrative .1,243

Depreciation and amortization 1,093
Service and license fees to affiliates 2,550

Operating Expenses 10,269

Operating income 9,697

Other expenses, net (191)

Interest expense to affiliates (180)

Other expense, net (371)
Pre-Tax Net income 9,326

Income tax expense 3,727
Net income $ 5,599

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of

normal recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period

presented. Certain information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting

principles generally accepted in the United States of America have been condensed or omitted. These financial

statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31,
2013 has been derived from the audited financial statements of IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. (the ultimate

parent company) at that date but does not include all of the information required by generally accepted accounting

principles for complete financial statements. These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the

intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December 31, 2013,

which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission.

MKT-14-0028



eCops, LLC(dormant)
Balance Sheet

Iluce TMwonos As Of December 31,2013

(Unaudited)

ASSETS:

Other Assets 1

Total Assets $ 1

LIABILITIES AND MEMBER EQUITY:

MEMBER EQUITY:

Member capital 1

Member Equity 1

Total Member Equity $ 1

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of nor
recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented.

Certain information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally

accepted in the United States of America have been condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include incon

taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December31, 2013 has been derived from the auditi

financial statements of IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. (the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not inclui

of the information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. These financial

statements should be read in conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. financial statements and notes the

for the year ended December 31, 2013, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission.

MKT-14-0029



New York Futures Clearing Corporation (dormant)
Balance Sheet

TRADEiMWOR!0- As Of December 31, 2013

(Unaudited)

ASSETS:

Other assets 1

Total Assets 1

UABlTIES AND MEMBER EQulTY:

MEMBER EQUITY:

Member capital 1

Member Equity 1

Total Member Equity $ 1

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of nor

recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented.

Certain information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally

accepted in the United States of America have been condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include incon

taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December31, 2013 has been derived from the auditi

financial statements of IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. (the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not inclui

of the information required bygenerally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. These financial

statements should be read in conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. financial statements and notes the

for the year ended December 31, 2013, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission.

MKT-14-0030



Commodity Exchange Center (dormant)
Balance Sheet

TuDeis wonos As Of December 31,2013

(Unaudited)

ASSETS:

Other Assets 1

Total Assets Š 1

LIABILITIES AND MEMBER EQUITY:

MEMBER EQUITY:

Member capital 1

Member Equity 1

Total Member Equity $ 1

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of nor

recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented.

Certain information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally

accepted in the United States of America have been condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include incon

taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December31, 2013 has been derived from the auditi

financial statements of IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. (the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not inclui

of the information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. These financial

statements should be read in conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. financial statements and notes the

for the year ended December 31, 2013, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission.

MKT-14-0031



lntercontinental Holdings LLC

Balance Sheet

Tuosis wonD, As Of Decernber 31, 2013

(Unaudited)

ASSETS:

Other assets 1

Total Assets $ 1

LIABILITIESAND MEMBER EQUITY:

MEMBER EQUITY:

Member capital 1

Member Equity 1

Total Member Equity S 1

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal

recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented.

Certain information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally

accepted in the United States of America have been condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include income

taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31, 2013 has been derived from the audited

financial statements of IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. (the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include all

of the information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. These financial

statements should be read in conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group,Inc. financial statements and notes thereto

for the year ended December 31, 2013, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the

Securitiesand ExchangeCommission.

MKT-14-0032



ICE Trade Vault, LLC
t Income Statement

TRADE THE WORLO- Year Ended December 31, 2013

(Unaudited)

REVENUES:

Transaction fees, net $ 10,251,016

Market data fees 4,715,737

Operating Revenues 14,966,753

OPERATINGEXPENSES:

Compensation and benefits 1,633,061

Professional services 63,343

Rent and other occupancy 100,444

Technology 4,601

Selling, general & administration 258,179

Service and license fees to affiliate 2,039,261

Operating Expenses 4,098,889

OTHERINCOME:

Other income 1,191

Net income $ 10,869,055

in the opinion of management, the accompanyingunaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring

adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented. Certain information normally

included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America have been

condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at

December 31, 2013 has been derived from the audited financial statements aflntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. (the ultimate parent

company) at that date but does not include all of the information required by generaily accepted accounting principles for complete financial

statements. These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. financial statements and

notes thereto for the year ended December 31, 2013, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities
and Exchange Commission.

MKT-14-0033



ICE Trade Vault, LLC

Balance Sheet

Tuomwonos As Of DeCember 31, 2013
(Unaudited)

CURRENTASSETS:

Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 2,460,451

Restricted Cash 2,290,000

Accounts Receivable, net of allowance 4,120,450

Due from affiliate 5,090,622

Current Assets 13,961,523

Total Assets $ 13,961,523

LIABILITIES AND MEMBER EQUITY:

CURRENTLIABILITIES:

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 49,544

Accrued salaries and benefits 350,102

Current Liabilities 399,646

NONCURRENT LIABILITIES:

NonCurrent Liabilities 289,530

Totai Liabilities 689,176

MEMBER EQUITY:

Additional paid-in capital 539,907

Retained Earnings 12,732,440

Member Equity 13,272,347

Total Liabilities and Member Equity $ 13,961,523

MKT-14-0034



ICE Trade Vault Canada, LLC
Balance Sheet

TRADETinoRtos As Of December 31, 2013

(Unaudited)

ASSETS:

Other Assets 1

Total Assets $ 1

LIABILITIES AND MEMBER EQUITY:

MEMBER EQUITY:

Member capital 1

Member Equity 1

Total Member Equity $ 1

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of nor

recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented.

Certain information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally

accepted in the United States of America have been condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include incon

taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31, 2013 has been derived from the auditi

financial statements of IntercontinentalExchange Group,Inc. (the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not inclui

of the information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. These financial

statements should be read in conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. financial statements and notes the

for the year ended December 31, 2013, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission.

MKT-14-0035



ICE 4165 LLC

Balance Sheet

oos ie wonos As Of December 31, 2013
(Unaudited)

ASSETS:

Other assets 1

TotalAssets $ - 1

LIABILITIESAND MEMBER EQUITY:

MEMBER EQUITY:

Member capital 1

Member Equity 1

Total Member Equity $ 1

MKT-14-0036



ICE 5660 LLC

Income Statement

TRADE THE WORLD Year Ended December 31, 2013
(Unaudited)

REVENUES:

Rental Revenue $ 2,047,912

Operating Revenues 2,047,912

OPERATING EXPENSES:

Rent and other occupancy 1,882,607

Amortization & depreciation expense 1,327,856

Operating Expenses 3,210,463

OTHERINCOME:

Other Income 181

Net loss $ (1,162,370)

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring

adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented. Certain information normally

included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America have been

condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at

December31, 2013 has been derived from the audited financial statements of IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.(the ultimate parent

company) at that date but does not include all of the information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial

statements. These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. financial statements and

notes thereto for the year ended December 31, 2013, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities
and Exchange Commission.

MKT-14-0037



ICE 5660 LLC

Balance Sheet

Tuosimoto, As Of December 31, 2013
(Unaudited)

CURRENTASSETS:

Cashand CashEquivalents $ 584,360

Current Assets 584,360

PROPERTYPLANT AND EQUIPMENT:

Property and Equipment Cost 37,766,128

Accumulated Depreciation (1,071,879)

Property and Equipment Net 36,694,249

OTHER NONCURRENT ASSETS

Other intangibles, net 725,269

Other noncurrent assets 116,746

Other Noncurrent Assets 842,015

Total Assets $ 38,120,624

LIABILITIES AND MEMBER EQUITY:

CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 1,091,387

Due to Affiliate 283,922

Current Liabilities 1,375,309

NONCURRENT LIABILITIES:

Other noncurrent liabilities 131,388

Noncurrent Liabilities 131,388

Total Liabilities 1,506,697

MEMBER EQUITY:

Member capital 37,776,297

Net Deficit (1,162,370)

Member Equity 36,613,927

Total Liabilities and Member Equity $ 38,120,624

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of ne

recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented

certain information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally

accepted in the United States of America have been condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include inco

taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31,2013 has been derived from the audi1

financial statements of IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. (the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not inch

all of the information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. Thesefinant

statements should be read in conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. financiai statements and notes

thereto for the year ended December 31, 2013, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed w

the Securities and Exchange Commission.

MKT-14-0038



When-Tech LLC

incorne Statement

CG TRADE THE WORio- Year Ended December 31, 2013
(Unaudited)

REVENUES:

Other Revenue $ 6,868,289

Operating Revenues 6,868,289

OPERATINGEXPENSES:

Compensation and benefits 3,473,182

Professional services 49,645

Rent and other occupancy 1,145,592

Technology 984,317

Selling, general & administration 188,939

Amortization & depreciation expense 1,285,349

Service and license fees to affiliate 919,277

Operating Expenses 8,046,301

OTHERINCOME:

Other Income 40

Net loss $ (1,177,972)

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring

adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented. Certain information normally

included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America have been

condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at

December 31, 2013 has been derived from the audited financial statements of intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. (the ultimate parent

company) at that date but does not include all of the information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial

statements. These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. financial statements and

notes thereto for the year ended December 31, 2013, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities
and ExchañgeCommission.

MKT-14-0039



When-Tech LLC

Balance Sheet

ilex TieWolitg As Of December 31, 2013
(Unaudited)

CURRENTASSETS:

Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 686,371

Accounts Receivable,netof allowance 1,339,187

Prepaidexpensesand other current assets 32,587

Current Assets 2,058,145

PROPERTYPLANT AND EQUIPMENT:

Property and Equipment Cost 1,475,183

Accumulated Depreciation (313,424)

Property and Equipment Net 1,161,759

OTHER NONCURRENT ASSETS

Goodwill 16,236,691

other Intangibles, net 2,793,333

Restricted Cash Long Term 360,375

Other Noncurrent Assets 19,390,399

Total Assets $ 22,610,303

UABILITIES AND MEMBER EQUITY:

CURRENTLIABILITIES:

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 349,938

Accrued salaries and benefits 692,809

Other current liabilities 102,766

Due to Affiliate 2,850,702

Current Liabilities 3,996,215

Total Liabilities 3,996,215

MEMBER EQUITY:

Additional paid-in capital 1,093,505

Retained Deficit (1,425,973)

Member Capital 18,946,556

Member Equity 18,614,088

Total Liabilities and Member Equity . $ 22,610,303

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of no

recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented

Certain information normally inciuded in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally

accepted in the United States of America have been condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include inco

taxes accounting and equity method accounting. Thebalance sheet at December31, 2013 has been derived from the audit

financial statements of IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. (the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not inclu

all of the information required bygenerally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. Thesefinanc

statements should be read in conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. financial statements and notes

thereto for the year ended December 31, 2013, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed wi

the Securitiesand ExchangeCommission.

MKT-14-0040



Pit Trader, LLC(dormant)
Balance Sheet

il?ADH Wolttos As Of December 31, 2013
(Unaudited)

ASSETS:

Other Assets 1

Total Assets $ 1

LIABILITIES AND MEMBER EQUITY:

MEMBER EQUITY:

Member capital 1

Member Equity 1

Total Member Equity $ 1

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of

normal recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for th,eperiod

presented. Certain information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting

principles generally accepted in the United States of America have been condensed or omitted. These financial statements

do not include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31, 2013 has been

derived from the audited financial statements of IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. (the ultimate parent company) at

that date but does not include all of the information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete

financial statements. These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the intercontinentalExchange Group,

Inc. financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December 31, 2013, which are contained in our Annual

Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission.

MKT-14-0041



IntercontinentalExchange International, Inc

Balance Sheet

To TM woitl.De As Of December 31, 2013

(Unaudited)

ASSETS:

Other assets 1

Total Assets $ 1

LIABILITIES AND MEMBER EQUITY:

MEMBER EQUITY:

Member capital 1

Member Equity 1

Total Member Equity $ 1

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of nor

recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented.

Certain information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally

accepted in the United States of America have been condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include incon

taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31, 2013 has been derived from the auditi

financial statements of IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. (the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not inclui

of the information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. These financial

statements should be read in conjunction with the intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.financial statements and notes the

for the year ended December 31, 2013, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the

Securities and Exchange Commission.

MKT-14-0042



ICE UK GP,LLC

Balance Sheet

TMDêißeWORDs As Of December 31, 2013
(Unaudited)

ASSETS:

Other assets 1

Total Assets 1

LIABILITIES AND MEMBER EQUITY:

MEMBER EQUITY:

Member capital 1

Member Equity 1

Total Member Equity $ 1

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of
normal recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period

presented. Certain information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting

principles generally accepted in the United States of America have been condensed or omitted. These financial statements

do not include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31, 2013 has been

derived from the audited financial statements of IntercontinentalExchange Group,Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at

that date but does not include all of the information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete

financial statements. These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the intercontinentalExchange Group,

Inc.financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December31, 2013, which are contained in ourAnnual

Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission.

MKT-14-0043



ICE UK LC,LLC

Balance Sheet

TRADEMWOM0s As Of December 31, 2013
(Unaudited)

ASSETS:

other assets 1

Total Assets $ 1

LIABILITIES AND MEMBER EQUITY:

MEMBER EQUITY:

Member capital . 1

Member Equity 1

Total Member Equity S 1

in the opinion of rnanagement, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of

normal recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period

presented. Certain information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting

principles generally accepted in the United States of America have been condensed or omitted. These financial statements

do not include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31, 2013 has been

derived from the audited financial statements of IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at
that date but does not include all of the information required bygenerally accepted accounting principles for complete

financial statements. These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the intercontinentalExchange Group,

Inc.financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December 31, 2013, which are contained in our Annual

Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission.

MKT-14-0044



ICEMarkets, Inc.
Income Statement

TRADE THE wonto- Year Ended December 31, 2013

(Unaudited)

REVENUES:

Affiliate Revenue $ 12,455,705

Operating Revenues 12,455,705

OPERATINGEXPENSES:

Compensation and benefits 5,597,329

Professional services 285,000

Rent and other occupancy 711,478

Technology 102,225

Selling, general & administration 377,325

Amortization & depreciation expense 55,323

Intercompany Expense 3,354,160

Operating Expenses 10,482,840

OTHEREXPENSE:

Other Expense 1

Pre-Tax Net Income 1,972,864

Income Tax Expense 1,047,226

Net income $ 925,638

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring

adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented. Certain information normally

included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America have been

condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at

December 31, 2013 has been derived from the audited financial statements of IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. (the ultimate parent

company) at that date but does not include all of the information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial

statements. These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. financial statements and

notes thereto for the year ended December 31, 2013,which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities
and Exchange Commission.

MKT-14-0045



ICE Markets, Inc.
Balance Sheet

iltA% is wcílto. As Of December 31, 2013
(Unaudited)

CURRENT ASSETS:

Prepaid expenses and other current assets $ 22,777

Due from Affiliates 10,724,234

Current Assets 10,747,011

PROPERTY PLANT AND EQUIPMENT:

Property and Equipment Cost 86,732

Accumulated Depreciation (77,440)

Property and Equipment Net 9,292

Total Assets $ 10,756,303

LIABILITIES AND MEMBER EQUITY:

CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 68,500

Accrued salaries and benefits 1,140,397

Income taxes payable 70,765

Current Uabilities 1,279,662

NONCURRENT LIABILITIES:

Deferred tax liabilities - noncurrent 784,271

Other noncurrent liabilities 4,499

NonCurrent Liabilities 788,770

Total Liabilities 2,068,432

MEMBER EQUITY:

Additional paid-in capital 4,887,604

Retained Earnings 3,800,267

Member Equity 8,687,871

Total Liabilities and Member Equity $ 10,756,303

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of no

recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented

Certain information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generaliy

accepted in the United States of America have been condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include inco

taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31, 2013 has been derived from the audit

financial statements ofintercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. (the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not incli

all ofthe information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. These financ

statements should be read in conjunction with the intercontinentalExchange Group, inc, financial statements and notes th

for the year ended December 31, 2013, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the

Securities and Exchange Commission.

MKT-14-0046



ICE Data Management Group, LLC
Balance Sheet

TRE iaW0Ef As Of December 31,2013
(Unaudited)

ASSETS:

Other Assets 1

Total Assets $ 1

LIABILITIES AND MEMBER EQUITY:

MEMBER EQUlTY:

Member capital 1

Member Equity 1

Total Member Equity $ 1

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of nor

recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented.

Certain information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally

accepted in the United States of America have been condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include incon

taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31, 2013 has been derived from the audit<

financial statements of intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. (the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not inclui

of the information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. These financial

statements should be read in conjunction with the intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. financial statements and notes the

for the year ended December 31, 2013, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the

Securities and Exchange Commission.

MKT-14-0047



ICE Data Investment Group, LLC

Balance Sheet

im Te wome' As Of December 31, 2013

(Unaudited)

ASSETS:

Other Assets 1

Total Assets $ 1

LIABIUTIES AND MEMBER EQUITY:

MEMBER EQUITY:

Member capital 1

Member Equity 1

Total Member Equity S 1

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of nor

recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented.
Certain information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally

accepted in the United States of America have been condensedor omitted. These financial statements do not include incon

taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31, 2013 has been derived from the auditi

financial statements of IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. (the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not inclui

of the information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. These financial

statements should be read in conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. financial statements and notes the

for the year ended December31, 2013,which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission.

MKT-14-0048



ICE Data LP

income Statement

TRADE TRE WOMD' Year Ended December 31, 2013

(Unaudited)

REVENUES:

Market data revenue $ 9,557,107

Revenue from affiliate 45,976,668

Operating Revenues 55,533,775

OPERATINGEXPENSES:

Compensation and benefits 1,540,192

Professional services (55,250)

Rent and other occupancy 250,700

Technology 173,603

Selling, general & administration 147,810

Amortization & depreciation expense 1,402

Operating Expenses 2,058,457

Pre-Tax Net Income 53,475,318

Income tax expense 19,404,697

Net income $ 34,070,621

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring

adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented. Certain information normally

included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America have been

condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at

December 31, 2013 has been derived from the audited financial statements of IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. (the ultimate parent

company) at that date but does not include all of the information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial

statements. These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Graup, Inc. financial statements and

notes thereto for the year ended December 31, 2013, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities
and Exchange Commission.

MKT-14-0049



ICE Data LP

Balance Sheet

TRAomswouf As Of December 31, 2013
(Unaudited)

CURRENTASSETS:

Accounts Receivable,net of allowance $ 2,121,203

Deferred tax assets-current 2,833

Due from affiliates 32,986,071

Current Assets 35,110,107

PROPERTYPLANT AND EQUIPMENT:

Property and Equipment Cost 29,487

Accumulated Depreciation (29,487)

Property and Equipment Net 0

OTHERNONCURRENT ASSETS

Deferred tax asset - noncurrent 31,140

Other Noncurrent Assets 31,140

Total Assets $ 35,141,247

LIABILITIESAND MEMBER EQUITY:

CURRENTLIABILITIES:

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 86,045

Accrued salaries and benefits 307,836

Income taxes payable 2,629,614

Other current liabilities 1,430,786

Current Liabilities 4,454,281

Total Liabilities 4,454,281

MEMBER EQUITY:

Additional paid-in capital 1,297,070

Retained Earnings 207,389,896

Dividends Paidto Affiliates (178,000,000)

Member Equity 30,686,966

Total Liabilities and Member Equity $ 35,141,247

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of no

recurring adjustments) necessaryto fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented

Certain information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America have beencondensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include incol

taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31, 2013 has been derived from the audit

financial statements of IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. (the ultirnate parent company) at that date but does not incli

all of the information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. Thesefinanc

statements should be read in conjunction with the IntercontinentaiExchange Group, inc. financial statements and notes th

for the year ended December 31, 2013, which are contained in our Annuai Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission.

MKT-14-0050



ICEUSOTC Commodity Markets, LLC
income Statement

TRAar Tas wonto Year Ended December 31, 2013

(Unaudited)

REVENUES:

Transaction fees,net $ 24,558,982

Market data fees 61,714,210

Operating Revenues 86,273,192

OPERATINGEXPENSES:

Compensation and benefits 56,250

Professional services (2)

Selling, general & administration 655,457

Service & license fees to affiliates 46,390,409

Operating Expenses 47,102,114

OTHER INCOME:

Other income 4,290

Pre-Tax Net income 39,175,368

Provision for Taxes 25,805

Net Income $ 39,149,563

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring

adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented. Certain information normally

included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America have been

condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at

December 31, 2013 has been derived from the audited financial statements ofintercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. (the ultimate parent

company) at that date but does not include all of the information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial

statements. These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.financial statements and

notes thereto for the year ended December 31, 2013, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities
and Exchange Commission.

MKT-14-0051



ICE US OTC Commodity Markets, LLC

Balance Sheet

imiaWono. As Of December 31, 2013
(Unaudited)

CURRENTASSETS:

Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 16,285,071

Accounts Receivable, net of allowance 15,034,386

Current Assets 31,319,457

Total Assets $ 31,319,457

LIABILITIESAND MEMBER EQUITY:

CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 6,495,788

Due to affiliate 382,657

Current Uabilities 6,878,445

Total Liabilities 6,878,445

MEMBER EQUITY:

Additional paid-in capital 192,729

Net income 24,248,283

Member Equity 24,441,012

Total Liabilities and Member Equity $ 31,319,457

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of nor

recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented.
Certain information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally

accepted in the United States of America have been condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include incon

taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31, 2013 hasbeen derived from the audit(

financial statements of IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but doesnot inclui

of the information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. These financial

statements should be read in conjunction with the intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. financial statements and notes the

for the year ended December 31, 2013, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the

Securities and Exchange Commission.

MKT-14-0052



Chatham Energy LLC
income Statement

TRADE Tm wonto- Year Ended December 31, 2013

(Unaudited)

REVENUES:

Revenue from affiliate $ 10,237,097

Operating Revenues 10,237,097

OPERATING EXPENSES:

Compensationand benefits 6,802,547

Professional services 28,304

Rent and other occupancy 377,393

Technology 264,938

Selling, general & administration 382,819

Amortization & depreciation expense 1,617,610

Operating Expenses 9,473,611

Net Income $ 763,486

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal

recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented.

Certain information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally

accepted in the United States of America have been condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include income

taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31, 2013 has been derived from the audited

financial statements of IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. (the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include all

of the information required by generally accepted accounting principlesfor complete financial statements. Thesefinancial
statements should be read in conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.financial statements and notes thereto

for the year ended December 31, 2013, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the

Securities and Exchange Commission.

MKT-14-0053



Chatham Energy LLC

Balance Sheet

fram iMEWolune As Of December 31, 2013

(_Unaudited)

CURRENT ASSETS:

Prepaid expenses and other current assets $ 14,460

Due from affiliate 23,220,200

Current Assets 23,234,660

PROPERTY PLANT AND EQUIPMENT:

Property and Equipment Cost 180,079

Accumulated Depreciation (75,132)

Property and Equipment Net 104,947

OTHER NONCURRENT ASSETS

Goodwill 5,402,420

Other intangibles, net 9,308,000

Other Noncurrent Assets 14,710,420

Total Assets $ 38,050,027

LIABILITIES AND MEMBER EQUITY:

CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 29,774

Accrued salaries and benefits 1,883,345

Current Uabilities 1,913,119

Total Liabilities 1,913,119

MEMBER EQUITY:

Member capital 28,955,864

Additional paid-in capital 92,391

Net income 7,086,653

Member Equity 36,134,908

Total Liabilities and Member Equity $ 38,048,027

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of

normal recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period

presented. Certain information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting

principles generally accepted in the United States of America have been condensed or omitted. These financial statements

do not include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31, 2013 has been

derived from the audited financial statements of IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. (the ultimate parent company) at

that date but does not include all of the information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete

financial statements. These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group,

Inc. financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December 31, 2013, which are contained in our Annual

Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission.

MKT-14-0054



BRIX Holding Company, LLC
income Statement

ECOTRApe THE wonto- Year Ended December31,2013
(Unaudited)

OPERATING EXPENSES:

Selling,general & administration $ 500

Operating Expenses 500

OTHEREXPENSE:

Other Expense 326,155

Other Expense 326,155

Net loss $ 326,655

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring

adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented. Certain information normally

included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America have been

condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at

December 31, 2013 has been derived from the audited financial statements oflntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. (the ultimate parent

company) at that date but does not include all of the information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial

statements. These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. financial statements and

notes thereto for the year ended December 31, 2013, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities

and Exchange Commission.

MKT-14-0055



BRIX Holding Company, LLC

Balance Sheet

. Tlupiis wonos As Of December 31, 2013

(Unaudited)

OTHER NONCURRENT ASSETS

Other noncurrent assets $ 718,453

Other Noncurrent Assets 718,453

Total Assets $ 718,453

LIABILITIESAND MEMBER EQUITY:

CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Due to affiliate 500

Current Liabilities 500

Total Liabilities 500

MEMBER EQUITY:

Member capital 2,246,500

Net Deficit (1,528,547)

Member Equity 717,953

Total Liabilities and Member Equity S 718,453

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of nor
recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented.

Certain information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally -

accepted in the United States of America have been condensed or omitted. These financiai statements do not include incon

taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31, 2013 has been derived from the auditi

financial statements of IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. (the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not inclui

of the information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. These financial

statements should be read in conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. financial statements and notes the

for the year ended December 31, 2013, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the

Securities and Exchange Commission.

MKT-14-0056



Ballista Holdings, LLC

income Statement

TRApe THE wone" Year Ended December 31, 2013

(Unaudited)

OPERATINGEXPENSES:

Selling, general & administration $ 41,348

Operating Expenses 41,348

Net Loss $ (41,348)

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring

adjustments) necessaryto fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented. Certain information normally

included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America have been

condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at

December 31, 2013 has been derived from the audited financial statements ofintercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. (the ultimate parent

company) at that date but does not include all of the information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial

statements. These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.financial statements and
notes thereto for the year ended December 31, 2013, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities

and Exchange Commission.

MKT-14-0057



Ballista Holdings, LLC

Balance Sheet

TMNIMyton0- As Of December 31, 2013
(Unaudited)

CURRENTASSETS:

Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 296,395

Current Assets 296,395

OTHERNONCURRENT ASSETS

Goodwill 1,131,397

Other Noncurrent Assets 1,131,397

Total Assets 1,427,792

LIABILITIESAND MEMBER EQUITY:

CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Due to affiliates $ 1,858,102

Current Liabilities 1,858,102

Totai Liabilities 1,858,102

MEMBER EQUITY:

Member capital 1

Net Deficit (430,311)

Member Equity . (430,310)

Total Liabilities and Member Equity S 1,427,792

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of nor

recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented.

Certain information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally

accepted in the United States of America have been condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include incon

taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31, 2013 has been derived from the auditi

financial statements of IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. (the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not inclui

of the information required by generally accepted accounting principies for complete financial statements. These financial

statements should be read in conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.financial statements and notes the

for the year ended December 31, 2013,which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the

Securities and Exchange Commission.

MKT-14-0058



ICEExecution Services LLC

income Statement

ECO TRAoE ise wea1.o- Year Ended December 31, 2013

(Unaudited)

OPERATING EXPENSES:

Professional Services $ 21,989

TechnologyExepenses 255,437

Rent and Other Occupancy 107,261

Selling,general & administration 32,337

Service & license fees to affiliates 572,849

Operating Expenses 989,873

Operating Loss (989,873)

OTHEREXPENSE:

Other Expense (89,545)

Net Loss $ (1,079,418)

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring

adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented. Certain information normally

included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America have been

condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at

December 31, 2013 has been derived from the audited financial statements of IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. (the ultimate parent

company) at that date but does not include all of the information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial

statements. These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.financial statements and

notes thereto for the year ended December 31, 2013, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities

and Exchange Commission.

MKT-14-0059



ICE Execution Services LLC

Balance Sheet

iniewone" As Of December 31, 2013

(Unaudited)

CURRENTASSETS:

Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 469,786

Prepaid expenses and other current assets 4,981,662

Current Assets 5,451,448

PROPERTY PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Property and Equipment Cost 13,241

Accumulated Depreciation (13,241)

Property and Equipment, Net 0

Total Assets $ 5,451,448

LIABillTIES AND MEMBER EQUITY:

CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 41,675

Due to affiliates 4,122,242

Current Liabilities 4,163,917

Total Liabilities 4,163,917

MEMBER EQUITY:

Member capital 5,259,381

Net Deficit (3,971,850)

Member Equity 1,287,531

Total Liabilities and Member Equity S 5,451,448

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of nor

recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented.

Certain information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally

accepted in the United States of America have been condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include incon

taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31, 2013 hasbeen derived from the auditi

financial statements of IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not inclui

of the information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. These financial

statements should be read in conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. financial statements and notes the

for the year ended December 31, 2013, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the

Securities and Exchange Commission.

MKT-14-0060



Trebuchet Holdings, LLC
income Statement

CG TRADE THE WORLD- Year Ended December 31, 2013
(Unaudited)

OPERATING EXPENSES:

Compensation and benefits $ 176,301

Selling, general & administration 249

Amortization & depreciation expense 986,118

Operating Expenses 1,162,668

Net Loss $ (1,162,668)

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring

adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented. Certain information normally

included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally acceptedin the United States of America have been

condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at

December 31, 2013 has been derived from the audited financial statements of IntercontinentalExchange Group, inc. (the ultimate parent

company) at that date but does not include all of the information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial

statements. These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.financial statements and

notes thereto for the year ended December 31, 2013, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities

and Exchange Commission.

MKT-14-0061



Trebuchet Holdings, LLC

Balance Sheet

Timiswostos As Of December 31, 2013
(Unaudited)

PLANT PROPERTYAND EQUIPMENT

Property and Equipment Cost $ 1,032,239

Accumulated Depreciation (502,703)

Property anci Equipment Net 529,536

OTHERNONCURRENT ASSETS

Other intangibles, net 110,556

Other Noncurrent Assets 110,556

Total Assets $ 640,092

LIABILITIESAND MEMBER EQUITY:

CURRENTLIABILITIES:

Due to affiliates $ 1,999,005

Current Liabilities 1,999,005

Total Liabilities 1,999,005

MEMBER EQUITY:

Member capital 1,518,633

Additional paid-in capital 139,693

Net Deficit (3,017,239)

Member Equity (1,358,913)

Total Liabilities and Member Equity $ 640,092

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of nor

recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented.

Certain information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally

accepted in the United States of America have been condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include incon

taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31, 2013 has been derived from the auditi

financial statements of intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. (the ultimate parent company)at that date but does not inclui

of the information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. These financial

statements should be read in conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. financial statements and notes the

for the year ended December 31, 2013,which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the

Securities and Exchange Commission.

MKT-14-0062



Yellow Jacket

income Statement

lCe TRADE THE WORto- Year Ended December 31, 2013

(Unaudited)

REVENUES:

Other Revenue $ 4,561,144

Operating Revenues 4,561,144

OPERATING EXPENSES:

Compensationand benefits 4,190,718

Professional services 112,592

Rent and other occupancy 1,451,739

Technology 288,793

Selling, general & administration 242,670

Amortization & depreciation expense 3,635,934

Service & license fees to affiliates 1,833,853

Operating Expenses 11,756,299

Pre-Tax Net Deficit (7,195,155)

Income tax benefit (2,635,007)

Net Deficit $ (4,560,148)

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring

adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented. Certain information normally

included in financial statements prepared in accordancewith accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America havebeen

condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at

December 31, 2013 hasbeen derived from the audited financial statements ofintercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.(the ultimate parent

company) at that date but does not include all of the information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial

statements. These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. financial statements and

notes thereto for the year ended December 31, 2013, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities

and Exchange Commission.

MKT-14-0063



Yellow Jacket

BalanceSheet

K TRAMiBDiGRif AS Of December 31, 2013

(Unaudited)

CURRENT ASSETS:

AccountsReceivable,netofallowance $ 2,213,660

Deferred tax assets - current 380,246

Prepaid expenses and other current assets ' 4,961

CurrentAssets 2,598,867

PROPERTY PLANT AND EQUIPMENT:

Property and Equipment Cost 13,817,009

Accumulated Depreciation (8,834,829)

Property and Equipment Net 4,982,180

OTHER NONCURRENT ASSETS

Goodwill 62,065,301

Other intangibles, net 5,172,727

Other Noncurrent Assets 11,200

Other Noncurrent Assets 67,249,228

Total Assets $ 74,830,275

LIABIUTIES AND MEMBER EQUITY:

CURRENT UABILITIES:

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 29,686

Accrued salaries and benefits 1,369,589

Other current liabilities 1,188,281

Due to affiliate 29,902,299

Current Liabilities 32,489,855

NONCURRENTUABlTIES:

Deferred tax liabilities - noncurrent 3,115,865.

NonCurrent Liabilities 3,115,865

Total Liabilities 35,605,720

MEMBER EQUITY:

Member capital 55,107,392

Additional paid-in capital 3,633,991

Net Deficit (19,516,828)

Member Equity 39,224,555

Total LiabilitieS and Member Equity $ 74,830,275

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of norr

recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented.

Certain information normally included in financiaistatements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally

accepted in the United States of America have been condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include incom

taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31, 2013 has been derived from the audite

financial statements oflntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not includ

of the information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements.These financial

statements should be read in conjunction with the intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. financial statements and notes ther

for the year ended December 31, 2013, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission.

MKT-14-0064



ICE Credit Hub, LLC

Income Statement

lCe genes see we sto- Year Ended December 31, 2013

(Unaudited)

REVENUES:

Transaction Fees, net $ . 35,000

Operating Revenues 35,000

OPERATING EXPENSES:

Compensation and benefits 1,479,414

Professional services 347,681

Rentand other occupancy 220,218

Technology 61,037

Selling, general & administration 67,552

Amortization & depreciation expense 1,252,823

Service & license fees to affiliates 578,867

Operating Expenses 4,007,592

Pre-Tax Net loss (3,972,592)

Provision for Taxes 144

Net loss $ (3,972,736)

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring

adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented. Certain information normally

included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America have been

condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at

December31, 2013 has been derived from the audited financial statements ofintercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. (the ultimate parent

company) at that date but does not include all of the information required bygenerally accepted accounting principles for complete financial

statements. These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. financial statements and

notes thereto for the year ended December 31, 2013,which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities

and ExchangeCommission.

MKT-14-0065



ICE Credit Hub, LLC
Balance Sheet

K TRAMTHFWORLO- As Of December 31, 2013
(Unaudited)

CURRENT ASSETS:

Prepaid expenses and other current assets 19,715

Current Assets 19,715

PROPERTY PLANT AND EQUIPMENT:

Property and Equipment Cost 3,628,905

Accumulated Depreciation (1,175,314)

Property and Equipment Net 2,453,591

OTHER NONCURRENT ASSETS

Goodwill 4,776,309

Other intangibles, net 627,778

Other Noncurrent Assets 18,696

Other Noncurrent Assets 5,422,783

Total Assets 7,896,089

LIABILITIES AND MEMBER EQUITY:

CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 40,912

Accrued salaries and benefits 535,170

Due to affiliate 7,749,411

Current Uabilities 8,325,493

NONCURRENT UABlTIES:

Other noncurrent liabilities 15,491

NonCurrent Liabilities 15,491

Total Liabilities 8,340,984

MEMBER EQUITY:

Member capital 6,120,000

Additionai paid-in capital 711,717

Net deficit (7,276,612)

Member Equity (444,895)

Total LiabilitieS and Member Equity $ 7,896,089

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of norr

recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented.

Certain information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally

accepted in the United States of America have been condensed or omitted. Thesefinancialstatements do not include incom

taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31, 2013 has been derived from the auditet

financial statements oflntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not includ

of the information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. These financial

statements should be read in conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchangeGrouP, Inc.financial statements and notes ther

for the year ended December 31, 2013, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the

Securities and Exchange Commission.

MKT-14-0066



ICE Swap Trade LLC

income Statement

raAos THE wonto Year Ended December31, 2013

(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

REVENUES:

Transaction fees $ 1,431

Operating Revenues 1,431

OPERATING EXPENSES:

Compensation and benefits 12

Professionalservices 225

Selling, general & administration 22

Service and license fees to affiliate 1,958

Operating Expenses 2,217

Other Expense 11

Net loss $ (797)

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring

adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented. Certain information normally

included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America have been

condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting.The balance sheet at

December 31, 2013 has been derived from the audited financial statements oflntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. (the ultimate parent

company) at that date but does not include all of the information required bygenerally accepted accounting principles for complete financial

statements.These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.financial statements and

notes thereto for the year ended December31, 2013, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities
and Exchange Commission.

MKT-14-0067



ICE Swap Trade LLC

Balance Sheet

L Immwonos As Of December 31, 2013
(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

CURRENTASSETS:

Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 6,099

Restricted Cash 3,120

Accounts Receivable, net of allowance 98

Current Assets 9,317

Total Assets $ 9,317

LIABILITIESAND MEMBER EQUITY:

CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 19

Due to affiliate 899

Current Liabilities 918

MEMBER EQUITY:

Member capital 9,200

Retained deficit (801)

Member Equity 8,399

Total Liabilities and Mernber Equity $ 9,317

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of nor

recurring adjustments) necessary to fairiy present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented.
Certain information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally

accepted in the United States of America have been condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include incon

taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balancesheet at December 31, 2013 has been derived from the auditi

financial statements of IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. (the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not inclui

of the information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. These financial

statements should be read in conjunction with the intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. financial statements and notes the

for the year ended December 31, 2013, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the

Securities and Exchange Commission.

MKT-14-0068



Creditex Holdco, LLC

Balance Sheet

- K Tamioones As Of December 31, 2013

(Unaudited)

ASSETS:

Other Assets 1

Total Assets 1

LIABILITIES AND MEMBER EQUITY:

MEMBER EQUITY:

Member capital 1

Member Equity 1

Total Member Equity $ 1

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of

normal recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period

presented. Certain information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting

principles generally accepted in the United States of America havebeen condensed or omitted. These financial statements

do not include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31, 2013 has been

derived from the audited financial statements of intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. (the ultimate parent company) at

that date but does not include all of the information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete

financial statements. These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group,

Inc. financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December 31, 2013, which are contained in our Annual

Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission.

MKT-14-0069



ICE US Holdings LLC

Balance Sheet

imincluo' As Of December 31, 2013

(Unaudited)

ASSETS:

Other assets 1

Total Assets $ 1

LIABILITIESAND MEMBER EQUITY:

MEMBER EQUITY:

Member capitai 1

Member Equity 1

Total Liabilities and Member Equity $ 1

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of nor

recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented.

Certain information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally

accepted in the United States of America have been condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include incon

taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balancesheet at December 31, 2013 has been derived from the auditi

financial statements of IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. (the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not inclui

of the information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. These financial

statements should be read in conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group,Inc. financial statements and notes the

for the year ended December 31, 2013, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the

Securitiesand ExchangeCommission.

MKT-14-0070



ICEUS Holding Company GP,LLC
Balance Sheet

imite wonas As Of December 31, 2013

(Unaudited)

ASSETS:

Other Assets 1

Total Assets $ 1

LIABILITIES AND MEMBER EQUITY:

MEMBER EO.UITY:

Member capital 1

Member Equity 1

Total Member Equity S 1

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal

recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented.
Certain information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America have been condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include income

taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December31, 2013 has been derived from the audited

financial statements of IntercontinentalExchange Group, inc. (the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include all

of the information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. These financial

statements should be read in conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. financial statements and notes thereto

for the year ended December 31, 2013, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission.

MKT-14-0071



CLEARCREDIT'

ICE Clear Credit
Statement of Income

Year Ended December 31, 2013
(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

Revenues:

Clearing and Processing Fees $ 59,024
Other Revenue 2,202
Affiliate Revenue 6,986

Total Revenue 68,212

Expenses:
Compensation and Benefits 9,007
Restricted Stock and Options Expense 5,378
Professional Services 904
Acquisition-related Transaction Costs 15
Technology Expenses 2,620
Rent and Other Occupancy 604
Seiling, General, & Administration 1,717
Amortization & Depreciation Expense 2,915
Service and License Fees to Affiliates 31,924

Operating Expenses 55,084

Operating income 13,128
interest Expense (248)

Pre-Tax Net Income 12,880
income Tax Expense 577
Net Income Š 12,303

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal

recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented. Certain

information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the

United States of America have been condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and
equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31, 2013 has been derived from the audited financial statements of

IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. (the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include all of the information

required bygenerally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. These financial statements should be read

in conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December

31, 2013, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission.

MKT-14-0072



L CLEAR CREDIT'

ICE Clear Credit
Balance Sheet

As of December 31, 2013
(Unaudited)

(in thOusands)

CURRENT ASSETS:

Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 6,450

Cash - clearing member deposits 15,707,846

Accounts Receivable, net of allowance 2,939

Deferred tax assets - current 8

Prepaid expenses and other current assets . 17

Current income tax receivable 429

Due from affiliates, net 35,777

Current Assets 15,753,466

PLANT PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT:

Property and Equipment Cost 11,048
Accumulated Depreciation (5,326)

Property and Equipment, Net 5,722

OTHER NONCURRENT ASSETS:

Other noncurrent assets 423

Restricted Cash Long Term 50,000

Other Noncurrent Assets 50,423

Assets $ 15,809,611

LIABILITIES and MEMBER EQUITY:

CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 2,446

Accrued salaries and benefits 3,072
Margin deposits and guaranty funds 15,707,846

Deferred Revenue 4,173

Current Liabilities 15,717,537

NONCURRENT uABILITIES:
Deferred tax liabilities - noncurrent 199

Noncurrent Liabilities 199

Liabilities 15,717,736

MEMBER EQUITY:

Member Capital 65,132

Retained earnings 26,743

Total Member Equity 91,875

Total Liabilities and Member Equity $ 15,809,611

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of

normal recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period

presented. Certain information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting

principles generally accepted in the United States of America have been condensed or omitted. These financial

statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December31,

2013 has been derived from the audited financial statements of IntercontinentalExchange Group, inc. (the ultimate

parent company) at that date but does not include all of the information required by generallyacceptedaccounting
principles for complete financial statements. These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the

IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December 31, 2013,

which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission. MKT-14-0073



The Clearing Corporation
Statement of income

Year Ended December 31, 2013

(Unaudited)
(in thousands)

venue $ 201
levenue 24,017

nue 24,218

iation and Benefits 3,813
J Stock and Options Expense 1,147
nal Services 87

gy Expenses 1,749
Other Occupancy 252
leneral, & Adminstration 399

:ion & Depreciation Expense 5,334
ees to Affiliates 645

Expenses 13,426

income 10,792
icome 20

xpense 181

me (161)
atincome 10,631

<Expense 4,971
$ 5,660

MKT-14-0074



The Clearing Corporation
Balance Sheet

As of December 31, 2013
(Unaudited)

(in thOsands)

CURRENT ASSETS:

Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 14,441

Cash - clearingmemberdeposits 2,736
Restricted Cash 135

Prepaid expenses and other current assets 1,257

Due fromaffiliates, net 2,643
Current Income Tax Receivable 1,686

Current Assets 22,898

PLANT PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT:

Property and Equipment Cost 5,622

Accumulated Depreciation (5,534)

Property and Equipment, Net 88

OTHERNONCURRENTASSETS:

Goodwill 22,514

Other intangibles assets, net 11,286
Deferred tax assets 6,291

Other Noncurrent Assets 40,091

Assets $ 63,077

LIABILITIES and SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY:

CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 110

Accrued salaries and benefits 558

Margin deposits and guaranty funds 2,736

Deferred Revenue and other current liabilities 1,119
Income taxes payable

Current Liabilities 5,947

Liabilities 5,947

SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY:

Contributed Capital 68,800

Retained deficit (11,670)

Total Shareholder'sEquity 57,130

Total Liabilities and Shareholder's Equity $ 63,077

MKT-14-0075



clearing Corporation for Options and Securities (dormant)
Balance Sheet

gay inestf As Of December 31,2013
(Unaudited)

ASSETS:

Other Assets 1

Total Assets 1

EQUITY:

MEMBER EQUITY:

Member capital 1

Member Equity 1

Total Member Equity S 1

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present

our financial position and results of operations for the period presented. Certain information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting

principles generally accepted in the United States of America have been condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity

method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31, 2013 has been derived from the audited financial statements of IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.(the ultimate parent

company) at that date but does not include all of the information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. These financial

statements should be read in conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group; Inc. financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December 31,2013, which are

contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission.

MKT-14-0076



Guaranty Clearing Corporation (dormant)
Balance Sheet

WDEisw0Rto' As Of December 31, 2013

(Unaudited)

ASSETS:

Other Assets 1

Total Assets $ 1

LIABILITIES AND MEMBER EQUITY:

MEMBER EQUITY:

Member capital 1

Member Equity 1

Total Member Equity

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of nor

recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented.

Certain information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America have been condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include incon

taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December31, 2013 hasbeen derived from the auditi

financial statements of IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. (the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not inclui

of the information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. These financial

statements should be read in conjunction with the intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. financial statements and notes the

for the year ended December 31, 2013, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the

Securities and Exchange Commission.

MKT-14-0077



Chicago Depositary, Inc. (dormant)

Balance Sheet

Tus ite wonf As Of December 31, 2013

(Unaudited)

ASSETS:

Other Assets 1

Total Assets 1

LIABILITIES AND MEMBER EQUITY:

MEMBER EQUITY:

Member capital 1

Member Equity 1

Total Member Equity $ 1

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of nor

recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented.

Certain information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally

accepted in the United States of America have been condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include incon

taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December31, 2013 has been derived from the auditi

financial statements of IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. (the ultimate parent company) at that date but doesnot inclut

of the information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. These financial

statements should be read in conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. financial statements and notes the

for the year ended December 31, 2013, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the
Securitiesand Exchange Commission.

MKT-14-0078



onExchange Board of Trade (dorrnant)

Balance Sheet

TMDEiswoRio. As Of December 31, 2013

(Unaudited)

ASSETS:

Other Assets 1 .

Total Assets $ 1

LIABILITIES AND MEMBER EQUITY:

MEMBER EQ.UlTY:

Member capital 1

Member Equity 1

Total Member Equity S 1

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of nor

recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented.

Certain information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America have been condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include incon

taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31, 2013 has been derived from the audit<

financial statements of intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. (the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not inclui

of the information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. These financial

statements should be read in conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. financial statements and notes the

for the year ended December 31, 2013, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission.

MKT-14-0079



onExchange Clearing Corporation (dormant)

Balance Sheet

Timosiawolltes As Of December 31,2013
(Unaudited)

ASSETS:

Other Assets 1

Total Assets 1

LIABILITIESAND MEMBER EQUITY:

MEMBER EQUITY:

Member capital 1

Member Equity 1

Total Member Equity $ 1

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of

normal recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period

presented. Certain information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting

principles generally accepted in the United States of America have been condensed or omitted. These financial statements

do not include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31, 2013 has been

derived from the audited financial statements of intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. (the ultimate parent company) at

that date but does not include all of the information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete

financial statements. These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group,

Inc.financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December 31, 2013, which are contained in our Annual

Report on Form10-K previously filed with the Securitiesand Exchange Commission.
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Gmenswomo' CREDITEX GROUP INC.
BALANCE SHEET

As of December 31,2013

CURRENT ASSETS:

Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 5,895,277
Restricted Cash 2,036,138
Accounts Receivable, net of allowance 955,284
Deferred tax assets - current 778,813
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 1,050,620
Current Income Tax Receivable 686,127

Current Assets 11,402,259

PLANT PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT:

Property and Egipment Cost 18,009,546
Accumulated Depreciation (10,717,820)

Property and Equipment, Net 7,291,726

OTHER NONCURRENT ASSETS:

Goodwill 361,932,052
Other intangibles, net 98,494,417
Othernoncurrentassets 454,689
Restricted Cash Long Term 320,625

Other Noncurrent Assets 461,201,783

ASSetS $ 479,895,768

LIABILITIES and SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY:

CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 782,145
Accrued salaries and benefits 2,640,424
Other current liabilities 1,252,553
Due to affiliates, net 398,645,652

Current Liabilities 403,320,774

NONCURRENT LIABILITIES:

Deferred tax liabilities - noncurrent 43,016,277
Other noncurrent liabilities 96,467

Noncurrent Liabilities 43,112,744

Liabilities 446,433,518

SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY:

Additional paid-in capital 11,213,349
Contributed capital 416,700,802
Retained Deficit (396,145,331)
Accumulated other comprehensive income 1,693,430

Shareholder's Equity 33,462,260

Total Liabilities and Shareholder's Equity $ 479,895,768

MKT-14-0081



CREDITEX GROUP INC.
- K TitAMTRHi0lttir STATEMENTOF INCOME

Year Ended December 31, 2013
(Unaudited)

Transaction fees, net $ 1,798,830

Other Revenue 993,675

Affiliate Revenue 1,243,410

Total Revenue 4,035,915

Compensation and benefits 22,457,592

Professional Services 392,767

Technology Expenses 1,590,580

Rent and Other Occupancy 4,544,162

Selling, General & Administration 1,247,558

Amortization & depreciation expense 24,867,309

Service & license fees to affiliate 20,882,573

Operating Expenses 75,982,541

Operating Loss (71,946,626)

Interest income 10,554

Interest expense to affiliates 31,303

Other income, net (309,574)

Other Expense (267,717)

Pre-Tax Net Loss (72,214,343)

Provision forTaxes (6,650,052)

Deferred Tax Expense (9,854,290)

Income Tax Expense (16,504,342)

Net Loss $ (55,710,000)

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring adjustments)

necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented. Certain information normally included in financiai
statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America have been condensed or omitted. These

financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31, 2013 has been derived from

the audited financial statements of intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. (the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include all of the

information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. These financial statements should be read in conjunction
with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December 31, 2013, which are contained in our

Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission.
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L TRADWTWIWoR10

ICE PROCESSING LLC
BALANCE SHEET

As of December 31, 2013
(unaudited)

OTHER NONCURRENT ASSETS:

Investment in Affiliates $ 8,536,324

Other Noncurrent Assets 8,536,324

Assets $ 8,536,324

LIABILITIES and SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY:

CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Dueto affiliates, net $ 8,582,720

Current Llabilities 8,582,720

SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY:

Retained Deficit (46,397)

Shareholder's Equity (46,397)

Totai Liabilities and Sharehoider's Equity $ 8,536,324

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of

normal recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period

presented. Certain information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America have been condensed or omitted. These financial statements

do not include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31, 2013 has been

derived from the audited financial statements of IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. (the ultimate parent company) at

that date but does not include ali of the information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete

financial statements. Theie financial statements should be read in conjunction with the intercontinentalExchange Group,
Inc.financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December 31,2013, which are contained in our Annual

Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities and Exchange commission.
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TRADETHEWORLD' ICE PROCESSING LLC
STATEMENT OF INCOME

Year Ended December 31, 2013
(Unaudited)

Other Expense $ 39,186

Pre-Tax Net loss 39,186

Net loss $ (39,196)

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring

adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented. Certain information normally

included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America have been

condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at

December 31,2013 has been derived from the audited financial statements of intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. (the ultimate parent company)

at that date but does not include all of the information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements.

These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.financial statements and notes thereto for

the year ended December 31,2013, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission.
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CREDITEX LLC

L| wwwono. BALANCE SHEET
As of December 31, 2013

(Unaudited)

CURRENT ASSETS:

Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 1,488,779

Accounts Receivable, net of allowance 7,743,653

Due from affiliates, net 419,796,878

Current Assets $ 429,029,310

SHAREHOLDERSEQUITY:
Contributed capital $ 90,240,759

Retained Earnings 338,788,551

Shareholder'sEquity $ 429,029,310

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal

recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented.

Certain information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accountirig principles generally

accepted in the United States of America have been condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include income

taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31, 2013 has been derived from the audited

financial statements of intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include all

of the information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. These financial

statements should be read in conjunction with the intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. financial statements and notes thereto

for the year ended December 31, 2013, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the

Securities and Exchange Commission.
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CREDITEX LLC
L TRAOUUIORtD' STATEMENT OF INCOME

Year Ended December 31, 2013
(Unaudited)

Total Revenue $ 32,243,433

Selling, General & Administration 26,691

Operating Expenses 26,691

Operating income 32,216,742

Other Expense 23,546

Pre-Tax Net Income 32,193,195

Net Income $ 32,193,195

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring adjustments)

necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented. Certain information normallyincluded in financial
statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America have been condensed or omitted. These

financial statements do not include income taxesaccounting and equity method accounting. Thebalance sheet at December 31,2013 has beenderived from

the audited financial statements of IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. (the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include all of the information

required bygenerally acceptedaccounting principles for complete financial statements. These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the

IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December 31, 2013, which are contained in our Annual Report

on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission.
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.(Ommmwar CREDITTRADE, INC.
BALANCE SHEET

As of December 31, 2013

CURRENT ASSETS:

Deferred tax assets - current $ 36,492

Current Assets 36,492

OTHER NONCURRENT ASSETS:

Deferred tax asset - noncurrent 813,956

Investment inAffiliates 4,178,291

Other Noncurrent Assets 4,992,247

Assets $ . 5,028,739

LIABILITIES and SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY:

CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Income taxes payable $ 39,165

Due to affiliates, net 5,394,972

Current Liabilities 5,434,137

SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY:

Retained Deficit (1,261,082)

Accumulated other comprehensive income 855,684

Shareholder's Equity (405,398)

Total Liabilities and Shareholder's Equity $ 5,028,739

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring adjustments) necessaryto fairly

present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented. Certain information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance

with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America have been condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include income taxes

accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31, 2013 has been derived from the audited financial statements of IntercontinentalExchange

Group, Inc. (the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include all of the information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete

financial statements. These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. financial statements and notes thereto for

the year ended December 31, 2013, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities and ExchangeCommission.

MKT-14-0087



CREDITTRADE, INC.
STATEMENT OF INCOME
Year Ended December 31, 2013

(Unaudited)

Total Revenue

Selling, General & Administration $ 36

Operating Expenses 36

Operating Loss (36)

Pre-Tax Net Loss (36)

Income Tax Expense 255,146

Net Loss $ (255,182)

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normai recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly

present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented. Certain information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance

with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America have been condensed or omitted.These financial statements do not include income taxes

accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31,2013 has been derived from the audited financial statements of IntercontinentalExchange

Group, Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include all of the information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete

financial statements. These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.financial statements and notes thereto for

the year ended December31, 2013, which are contained in our Annual Reporton Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission.
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CREDITEX SECURITIES CORP

L TEMWy BALANCE SHEET
As of December 31, 2013

(Unaudited)

CURRENT ASSETS:

Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 3,519,622

Restricted Cash 400,000

Accounts Receivable, net of allowance 3,662,564

Deferred tax assets - current 385,778

Prepaid expenses and other current assets 1,361,511

Current Assets 9,329,475

OTHER NONCURRENT ASSETS:

Other noncurrent assets 250,000

Other Noncurrent Assets 250,000

Assets $ 9,579,475

LIABILITIES and SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY:

CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 42,845

Accrued salaries and benefits 769,630

Income taxes payable 72,390

Due to affiliates 2,150,008

Current Liabilities 3,034,873.00

SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY:
Retained Earnings 4,254,602

Contributed capital 2,290,000

Shareholder's Equity 6,544,602

Total Liabilities and Shareholder's Equity $ 9,579,475

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring

adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented. Certain information

normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of

America have been condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity method

accounting. The balance sheet at December 31, 2013 has been derived from the audited financial statements of IntercontinentalExchange

Group, Inc. (the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include all of the information required by generally accepted accounting

principles for complete financial statements. These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange

Group, Inc. financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December 31, 2013, which are contained in our Annual Report on

Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission.
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CREDITEX SECURITIES CORP
L stram' STATEMENT OF INCOME

Year Ended December 31, 2013

(Unaudited)

Transaction fees, net $ 18,228,846

Market data fees 3,450

Total Revenue 18,232,296

Compensation and benefits 4,703,079

Professional Services 55,493

Technology Expenses 341,223

Rent and Other Occupancy 593,877

Selling, General& Administration 173,715

Service & license fees to afliliates 12,375,122

Operating Expenses 18,242,509

Operating Loss (10,213)

Interest expense (718)

Other income, net (1,173)

Other Expense (1,891)

Pre-Tax Net Loss (12,104)

Income Tax Expense 118,027

Net Loss $ (130,131)

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our

financial position and results of operations for the period presented. Certain information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting princíples

generally accepted in the United States of America have been condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity method

accounting. The balance sheet at December 31, 2013 has been derived from the audited financiai statements of intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. (the ultimate parent company) at

that date but does not include all of the information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. These financial statements should be read

in conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December 31, 2013, which are contained in our Annuai Report

on Form 10-K previously filed with the securities and Exchange commission,
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QW HOLDINGS , LLC
. , BALANCE SHEET
t W0it10

As of December 31, 2013

(Unaudited)

ATASSETS:

Current incorne Tax Receivable $ 2,000

Due from affiliates, net 5,090,940

Income taxes receivable 700

urrent Assets 5,093,640

ðtal Assets $ 5,093,640

JOLDERS EQUITY:

Additional paid-in capital $ 3,495,155

Retained Earnings 425,927

Contributed capital 1,172,558

hareholder's Equity 5,093,640

otal Assets $ 5,093,640

in of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of

rring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period

:ertain information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting

nerally accepted in the United States of America have been condensed or omitted. These financial statements

de income taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31, 2013 has been

i the audited financial statements of IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. (the ultimate parent company) at

t does not include ali of the information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete

tements. These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group,

statements and notes thereto for the year ended December31, 2013, which are contained in our Annual

>rm 10-K previously filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission.
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. . QW HOLDINGS, LLCTMDE TREWOffiD
STATEMENT OF INCOME
Year Ended December 31,2013

(Unaudited)

Total Revenue

Professional Services $ 396

Selling, General & Administration . 300

Operating Expenses 696

Operating loss (696)

Pre-Tax Net loss (696)

income Tax Expense 300

Net loss $ (996)

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring

adjustments) necessaryto fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented. Certain information

normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of

America have been condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity method

accounting. The balance sheet at December 31, 2013 hasbeen derived from the audited financial statements of intercontinentalExchange

Group, Inc. (the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include all of the information required bygenerally accepted

accounting principles for complete financial statements. These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the

intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December 31, 2013, which are contained

in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission.
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Q-WIXX B SUB,LLC
L K TRADETHEWonD' BALANCE SHEET

As of December 31, 2013
(Unaudited)

CURRENT ASSETS:

Current income Tax Receivable $ 1,823

Current Assets 1,823

OTHER NONCURRENT ASSETS:

Investment in Affiliates 1,988,697
Other Noncurrent Assets 1,988,697

Assets $ 1,990,520

LIABILITIES and SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY:

CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Due to Affiliates $ 1,668,825

Current Liabilities 1,668,825

SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY:
Retained Earnings 321,695

Shareholder's Equity 321,695

Total Liabilities and Shareholder's Equity $ 1,990,520

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring

adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented. Certain information normally

included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America have been

condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at

December 31,2013 has been derived from the audited financial statements of IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. (the ultimate parent company)

at that date but does not include all of the information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements.

These financialstatementsshould be read in conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group,Inc.financial statements and notes thereto for

the year ended December 31, 2013, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission.
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Q-WIXX B SUB, LLC
L TRETEW0kt9' STATEMENT OF INCOME

Year Ended December 31, 2013
(Unaudited)

Total Revenue

Professional Services $ 102

Selling, General & Administration 250

Operating Expenses 352

Operating Loss (352)

Other Income,net (721)

Other Expense (721)

Pre-Tax Net Loss (1,073)

Income Tax Benefit (926)

Net Loss $ (147)

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal

recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented.

Certain information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally

accepted in the United States of America have been condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include income

taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31, 2013 has been derived from the audited

financial statements of IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. (the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include all

of the information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. These financial

statements should be read in conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. financial statements and notes thereto

for the year ended December 31, 2013, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission.
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TradeCapture OTC Holdings Inc.
Income Statement

Tsaos Tse wonto- Year Ended December 31, 2013

(Unaudited)

OPERATINGEXPENSES:

Selling, general & administration $ 436

Amortization & depreciation expense 628,125

Operating Expenses 628,561

Pre-Tax Net loss (628,561)

Income tax benefit 1,911,505

Net income $ 1,282,944

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normai recurring

adjustments) necessaryto fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented. Certain information normally

included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America have been

condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at

December 31, 2013 has been derived from the audited financial statements afintercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. (the ultimate parent

company) at that date but does not include all of the information required bygenerally accepted accounting principles for complete financial

statements. These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.financial statements and

notes thereto for the year ended December 31, 2013, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities

and Exchange Commission.
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TradeCapture OTC Holdings, Inc.
Balance Sheet

As Of December 31, 2013

(Unaudited)

CURRENTASSETS:

Income Tax Recievable $ 230,576

Deferred tax assets - current 148,772

Due from affiliate 3,724,218

Current Assets 4,103,566

OTHERNONCURRENTASSETS

Goodwill 8,744,140

Other intangibles, net 910,000

Deferred tax assets - noncurrent 540,247

Other Noncurrent Assets 10,194,387

Total Assets $ 14,297,953

MEMBER EQUITY:

Member capital $ 10,879,661

Net income 3,418,292

Member Equity 14,297,953

Total Member Equity S 14,297,953

inion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal

; adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented. Certain

ion normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the

:ates of America have been condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and

ethod accounting. The balance sheet at December 31, 2013 has been derived from the audited financial statements of

:inentalExchange Group, Inc. (the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include all of the information

by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. These financial statements should be read

iction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December

, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission.
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TradeCapture OTC Corp
Income Statement

CO TRAos THE woato- Year Ended December 31, 2013

(Unaudited)

REVENUES:

Other Revenue $ 838,5 9

Operating Revenues 838,599

OPERATING EXPENSES:

Compensationand benefits 1,861,735

Professional services 96,043

Rent and other occupancy 83,971

Technology 274,881

Selling, general & administration 23,450

Amortization & depreciation expense 765,043

Service & license fees to affiliates 2,175,223

Operating Expenses 5,280,346

Operating Loss (4,441,747)

OTHERINCOME:

Other income 83

Net Loss S (4,441,664)

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring

adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented. Certain information normally

included in financial statements prepared in accordancewith accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America have been

condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at

December 31, 2013 has been derived from the audited financial statements aflntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. (the ultimate parent

company) at that date but does not include all of the information required bygenerally accepted accounting principles for complete financial

statements. These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. financial statements and

notes thereto for the year ended December 31, 2013, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities
and Exchange Commission.
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TradeCapture OTC Corp

BalanceSheet

K TRADUMWORtD- As Of December 31, 2013

(Unaudited)

CURRENT ASSETS:

Accounts Receivable,net of allowance $ 163,424

Prepaid expensesand other current assets 16,186

Current Assets 179,610

PROPERTY PLANTAND EQUIPMENT:

Property and Equipment Cost 2,820,748

Accumulated Depreciation (1,426,754)

Property and Equipment Net 1,393,994

OTHER NONCURRENT ASSETS

investment in Subsidiary 167,670

other Noncurrent Assets 5,000

Other Noncurrent Assets 172,670

Total Assets $ 1,746,274

UABlTIES AND MEMBER EQUITY:

CURRENTUABILITIES:

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 71,410

Accrued salaries and benefits 464,724

Due to Affiliates 10,915,265

Current Liabilities 11,451,399

NONCURRENTUABILITIES:

Other noncurrent liabilities 5,310

NonCurrent Liabilities 5,310

Total Liabilities 11,456,709

MEMBER EQUITY:

Additional paid-in capitai 3,334,941

Net Deficit (13,045,376)

Member Equity (9,710,435)

Total Liabilities and Member Equity $ 1,746,274

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of no

recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented

Certain information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America have been condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include inco

taxes accounting and equity method accounting. Thebalance sheet at December 31, 2013 hasbeen derived from the audit.

financial statements of IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. (the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not inclu

all of the information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. Thesefinanc

statements should be read in conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.financial statements and notes

thereto for the year ended December 31,2013, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed wi
the Securities and Exchange Commission.
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Tap and Trade Inc (dormant)
Balance Sheet

TMNiMW00.0+ As Of December 31, 2013

(Unaudited)

ASSETS:

Other Assets 1

Total Assets $ 1

LIABILITIES AND MEMBER EQUITY:

MEMBER EQUITY:

Member capital 1

Member Equity 1

Total Member Equity $ 1

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of nor

recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented.
Certain information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally

accepted in the United States of America have been condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include incon

taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31, 2013 has been derived from the auditi

financial statements of IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. (the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not inclui

of the information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. These financial

statements should be read in conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.financial statements and notes the

for the year ended December 31, 2013, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission.
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Chicago Climate Exchange, Inc.
Income Statement

C yenes see gegrow Year Ended December 31,2013

(Unaudited)

REVENUES:

Transaction Fees,net $ 7,203

Other Revenue 2,500

Operating Revenues 9,703

OPERATINGEXPENSES:

Compensation and benefits 2,021,495

Professional services 73,017

Rent and other occupancy 143,741

Technology . . 8,916

Selling, general & administration 143,050

Operating Expenses 2,390,219

Operating loss (2,380,516)

OTHERINCOME:

Other loss 83,839

Pre-Tax Net loss (2,296,677)

income tax expense 715,349

Net loss $ (3,012,026)

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring

adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented. Certain information normally

included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America have been

condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at

December 31, 2013 has been derived from the audited financial statements of IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. (the ultimate parent

company) at that date but does not include all of the information required bygenerally accepted accounting principles for complete financial

statements. These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. financial statements and

notes thereto for the year ended December 31, 2013, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities
and Exchange Commission.
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Chicago Climate Exchange, Inc.
Balance Sheet

IfA , As Of December 31, 2013a %%e TRADETWW0)it0

(Unaudited)

CURRENTASSETS:

Cashand Cash Equivalents $ 2,488,458

income taxes receivable 110,943

Deferred tax assets - current 163,941

Prepaid expenses and other current assets 26,537

Due from affiliates 5,755,343

Current Assets 8,545,222

OTHERNONCURRENT ASSETS

investment in Subsidiary 24,495,295

Other Noncurrent Assets . 24,495,295

Total Assets $ 33,040,517

LIABIUTIESAND MEMBER EQUITY:

CURRENTLIABILITIES:

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 183,235

Accrued salariesand benefits 334,194

Current Liabilities 517,429

NONCURRENT LIABILITIES:

Deferred tax liabilities - noncurrent 24,401,595

Other noncurrent liabilities 50,000

NonCurrent Liabilities 24,451,595

Total Liabilities 24,969,024

MEMBER EQUITY:

Additional paid-in capital 1,430,146

Dividends Receivedfrom Affiliates 17,266,137

Net Deficit (10,624,790)

Member Equity 8,071,493

Total Liabilities and Member Equity S 33,040,517

f management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring
cessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented. Certain information

ed in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principlesgenerally accepted in the United States of

een condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity method

a balance sheet at December 31, 2013 has been derived from the audited financial statements of intercontinentalExchange

ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include all of the information required by generally accepted .
ciples for complete financial statements. These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the

IExchange Group, Inc. financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December 31, 2013, which are contained
eport on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission.
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Chicago Climate Futures Exchange, LLC

Income Statement

(G TRADE THE WORLD' Year Ended December 31, 2013

(Unaudited)

OPERATING EXPENSES:

Compensation and benefits $ 72,500

Professional services (152,742)

Selling, general & administration 1,056

Operating Loss (79,186)

OTHEREXPENSE:

Other Expense, net (1,999,143)

Net Loss $ (1,919,957)

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring

adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented. Certain information normally

included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America have been

condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at

December 31, 2013 has been derived from the audited financial statements ofintercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. (the ultimate parent

company) at that date but does not include all of the information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial

statements. These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. financial statements and

notes thereto for the year ended December 31, 2013,which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities

and Exchange Commission.
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Chicago Climate Futures Exchange, LLC
Balance Sheet

Traosis woRt0- As Of December 31, 2013
(Unaudited)

CURRENT ASSETS:

Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 1,442,227

Restricted Cash 40,000

Current Assets 1,482,227

OTHER NONCURRENT ASSETS

Other Noncurrent Assets 2,529,373

Other Noncurrent Assets 2,529,373

Total Assets $ 4,011,600

LIABILITIES AND MEMBER EQUITY:

CURRENTLIABILITIES:

Intercompany $ 10,297,018

Current Liabilities 10,297,018

Total Liabilities 10,297,018

MEMBER EQUITY:

Retained Deficit (6,285,418)

Member Equity (6,285,418)

Total Liabilities and Member Equity $ 4,011,600

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of nor

recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented.

Certain information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America have been condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include incon

taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December31, 2013 has been derived from the auditi

financial statements of IntercontinentaiExchange Group, Inc. (the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not inclui

of the information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. Thesefinancial

statements should be read in conjunction with the intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.financial statements and notes the

for the year ended December 31, 2013, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the

Securities and Exchange Commission.
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INTERCONTINETALEXCHANGE GROUP,INC
(Q,,,,, ye,y,ag BALANCE SHEET

As of December 31, 2013
(Unaudited)

CURRENT ASSETS:

Cash and Cash Equivaients $1,641,404

Prepaid expenses and other current assets 204,902

Due from affiliates 900,048,947

Current Assets 901,895,253

OTHER NONCURRENT ASSETS:

Investment in affiliates 11,089,032,286

Other noncurrent assets 13,636,713

Other Noncurrent Assets 11,102,668,999

Assets $ 12,004,564,252

LIABILITIES and SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY:

CURRENTLIABILITIES:

Accounts payable and accruedliabilities $18,851,685

Accrued salaries and benefits 625;543

Long term debt - current portion 1,079,580,357

Current Liabilities 1,099,057,585

NONCURRENT LIABILITIES:

Notes Payabie Long-term 1,393,433,195

Noncurrent Liabilities 1,393,433,195

Liabilities 2,492,490,780

SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY:

Commonstock, $0.01 par value 1,150,789

Treasury stock, at cost (52,533,106)

Additional paid-in capital 9,646,563,742

Retained Earnings (7,891,527)

Dividends Paid/Received (75,216,426)

Shareholder's Equity 9,512,073,472

Total Liabilities and Shareholder's Equity $ 12,004,564,252

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring adjustments) necessary to fairiy present our financial

position and results of operations for the period presented. Certain information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted

in the United States of America have been condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at

December 31, 2013 has been derived from the audited financial statements ofintercontinentaiExchange Group, Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include all of the

information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the

IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December 31,2013, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form10-K previously filed
with the securities and Exchange Commission.
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IntercontinentalExchange Group Inc
L mmoono' STATEMENT OF INCOME

Year Ended December 31, 2013
(Unaudited)

Compensation and benefits $ 149,755

Professional Services 75,993

Selling, General & Administration 6,008

Operating Expenses 231,757

Operating Loss (231,757)

Interest income 121,137

Affiliate Interest income (Expense) (433,654)

Interestexpense (11,596,538)

Other Expense (11,909,055)

Pre-Tax Net Loss (12,140,811)

Provision for Taxes (4,249,284)

Net Loss $ 7,891,527)

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring adjustments)

necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented. Certain information normally included in financial

statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America have been condensed or omitted.

These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31, 2013 has been

derived from the audited financial statements of IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include

all of the information required bygenerally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. These financial statements should be

read in conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December 31, 2013,which

are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission.
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INTERCONTINETALEXCHANGE,INC.
L TRADE THE vtonto- BALANCE SHEET

As of December 31, 2013

(Unaudited)

CURRENT ASSETS:

Cash and Cash Equivalents $10,450,769

Short-term Investments 4,402

Accounts Receivabie, net of allowance 6,616,045

Deferred tax assets - current 1,766,701

Prepaid expenses and other current assets 17,815,105

Current income Tax Receivable 27,157,450

Current Assets 63,810,472

PLANT PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT:

Property and Egipment Cost 373,363,062

Accumulated Depreciation (206,586,753)

Property and Equipment, Net 166,776,309

OTHER NONCURRENT ASSETS:

Goodwill 87,773,114

Other intangibles, net 11,733,791

Investment in Affiliates 834,461,052

Other noncurrent assets 18,950,450

Other Noncurrent Assets 952,918,407

Assets $1,183,505,188

LIABILITIES and SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY:

CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $12,147,068

Accrued salaries and benefits 25,106,911

Other current liabilities 10,409,230

Due to Affiliates 755,584,892

Long term debt - current portion 54,926,472

Current Liabilities 858,174,573

NONCURRENT LIABILITIES:

Notes Payable Long-term 323,455,881

Other noncurrent iiabilities 36,391,523

Noncurrent Liabilities 359,847,404

Liabilities 1,218,021,977

NonControlling Interest 67,729,354

SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY:

Treasurystock, at cost 2,223

Additional paid-in capitai 90,771,236

Retained Earnings (209,072,967)

Accumulated other comprehensive income 16,053,365

Shareholder's Equity (102,246,143)

Total Liabilities and Shareholder's Equity $1,183,505,188

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring

adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented. Certain information normally
included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United states of America have been

condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at

December 31, 2013 has been derived from the audited financial statements of intercontinentalExchange Group, inc.(the ultimate parent

company) at that date but does not include aliof the information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial

statements. These financiai statements should be read in conjundtion with the intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. financial statements and

notes thereto for the year ended December 31, 2013, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the securities
and Exchange commission.
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INTERCONTINETALEXCHANGE, INC.
L EOtimmwono' STATEMENT OF INCOME

Year Ended December 31, 2013
(Unaudited)

Transaction fees, net $16,670,022

Other Revenue 10,329,255

Affiliate Revenue 217,973,005

Total Revenue 244,972,281

Compensation and benefits 91,667,229

Professional Services 12,453,418

M&A Expenses 93,310,448

Technology Expenses 31,284,853

Rent and Other Occupancy 4,578,788

Selling, General & Administration 13,192,679

Amortization & depreciation expense 49,675,016
Affiliate Expense 5,311,582

Operating Expenses 301,474,013

Operating Loss (56,501,732)

Interest income 1,357,133

Affiliate Interest income 2,060,755

Interest expense (33,796,461)
Other income, net (53,163,059)

Other Loss (83,541,631)

Pre-Tax Net Loss (140,043,363)

Income Tax Benefit 14,345,694

Net Loss (125,697,669)

Minority Interest Expense 12,893,360

Net Loss Attributable to ICE ($138,591,029)

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring

adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented. Certain information normally

included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America have been

condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at

December 31, 2013 has been derived from the audited financial statements of intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. (the ultimate parent company)

at that date but does not include all of the information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements.

These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.financial statements and notes thereto for

the year ended December 31, 2013, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission.
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EXHIBIT I

ACCOMPANYING AMENDMENT TO FORM 1 REGISTRATION STATEMENT

OF

NYSE MKT LLC

JUNE 2014
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EXHIBIT I

The audited consolidated financial statements for

NYSE MKT LLC. for the year ended December 31,
2013 follow.
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Report of Independent Auditors

The Board of Directors and Management
NYSE MKT, LLC and Subsidiaries

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of NYSE MKT,
LLC and Subsidiaries, which comprise the consolidated balance sheet as of December 31,
2013, the related consolidated statements of comprehensive income, changes in equity
and cash flows for the periods ended November 12, 2013 and December 31, 2013, and
the related notes to the consolidated financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free of material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our

audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted
in the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the

financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion.

1
A member firm of Emat & Yotog Global Limited
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Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the consolidated financial position of NYSE MKT, LLC and Subsidiaries at
December 31, 2013, and the consolidated results of their operations and their cash flows
for the periods January 1, 2013 through November 12, 2013 and November 13, 2013
through December 31, 2013 in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting
principles.

June 27, 2014

2
A member firm of Ernst & Young Global Limited
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NYSE MKT, LLC and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Balance Sheet

(In Millions)

December 31, 2013

Assets
Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 91
Accounts receivable 22

Loan receivable from related party 52
Deferred income taxes 9

Total current assets 174
Non-current assets

Goodwill 1,066
Other intangible assets,net 696
Other non-current assets 5

Total non-current assets 1,767

Total assets $ 1,941

Liabilities and equity
Current liabilities:

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 38

Income taxes payable 11
Due to related party, net 128
Deferred revenue 1

Total current liabilities 178

Accrued employee benefits 37
Deferred income taxes 334
Total non-current liabilities 371

Total liabilities 549

Redeemablenon-controlling interest 502
Equity 890
Total liabilities and equity $ 1,941

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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NYSE MKT, LLC and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

(In Millions)

January 1, November 13,
2013 through 2013 through Year Ended
November 12, December 31, December 31,

2013 2013 2013
Revenues:

Transaction fees $ 92 $ 13 $ 105
Listing fees 18 1 19
Market data fees 10 1 11
Other revenues 36 5 41

Total revenues 156 20 176
Transaction-based expenses:

Section 31 fees 1 - 1
Cash liquidity payments, routing and clearing 4 - 4

Total revenues less transaction-based expenses 151 20 171

Operating expenses:
Compensation and benefits 31 5 36
Technology and communications 6 1 7
Professional services 16 2 18
Rent and Occupancy 5 1 6 .

Selling,general and administrative 7 1 8
Depreciation and amortization 5 1 6

Total operating expenses 70 11 81
Operating income 81 9 90

Other income (expense):

Interest and other income (expense), net (2) - (2)
Income before income tax expense 79 9 88
Income tax expense 18 2 20
Net income 61 7 68

Net income attributable to non-controlling interest (32) (4) (36)
Net income attributable to NYSE MKT, LLC $ 29 $ 3 $ 32

Net income $ 61 $ 7 $ 68
Other comprehensive income:
Employee benefit plan adjustments (11) - (11)
Total comprehensive income • 50 7 57
Comprehensive income attributable to non-

controlling interest (32) (4) (36)
Comprehensive income attributable to NYSE MKT,

LLC $ 18 $ 3 $ 21

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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NYSE MKT, LLC and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

(In Millions)

Periods Ended November 12,2013 and December 31, 2013

Redeemable

Non-controlling

Equity Interest

Balance at January 1,2013 (Note 6) $ (170) $ 339
Net income - January 1, 2013 through November 12, 2013 61 -

Net income attributable to non-controlling interest - January 1,
2013 through November 12,2013 (32) 32

Adjustment to redemption value of redeemable non-controlling (135) 135interest

Distributions for tax payments - (22)
Employee benefit plan adjustments to accumulated other
comprehensive income, net of $8 tax benefit (11) -

Net purchase price accounting adjustment 1,188 -

Balance at November 12,2013 901 484
Net income - November 13, 2013 through December 31, 2013 7 -

Net income attributable to non-controlling interest - November
13,2013 through December 31, 2013 (4) 4

Adjustment to redemption value of redeemable non-controlling (14) 14mterest

Balance at December 31, 2013 $ 890 $ 502

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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NYSE MKT, LLC and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

(In Millions)

Year Ended December 31,2013

Operating activities:

Net income $ 68

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cashprovided by operating
activities:

Depreciation and amortization 6
.Deferred income taxes 9
Change in assets and liabilities:

Accounts receivable 3

Other assets (4)
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities (40)
Income taxes payable 11
Due to related party, net 1

Total adjustments . (14)
Net cash provided by operating activities 54

Investing activities:

Capital expenditures (1)
Net cash used in investing activities (1)

Financing activities:

Distributions for tax payments (22)

Net cash used in financing activities (22)

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 31
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 60
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 91

For the pre-acquisition period of January 1, 2013 to November 12, 2013 and the post-acquisition period of
November 13,2013 to December 31, 2013, the net increase / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents was $91
million and ($60 million), respectively.

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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NYSE MKT, LLC and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

December 31, 2013

1.Description of Business

NYSE MKT, LLC ("the Exchange") formerly known as NYSE Amex LLC, is a wholly-owned
subsidiary of NYSE Holdings LLC ("NYSE" or the "Parent"), formerly known as NYSE
Euronext Holdings, LLC, a holding company that through its subsidiaries, operates securities
exchanges including NYSE MKT. The Exchange is a United States registered national securities

exchange and self-regulatory organization ("SRO"). As such, it is registered with, and subject to
oversight by, the Securities and Exchange Commission ("SEC"). The Exchange is the largest
shareholder in NYSE Amex Options (Note 3). The Exchange consolidates the results of NYSE
Amex Options. In addition to the Exchange, the Parent has two other subsidiary SRO's: NYSE
Area, Inc. andNew York Stock Exchange, LLC.

The Exchange is the regulator of its members. These regulatory functions are performed or
overseen by NYSE Regulation, a subsidiary of NYSE, and certain of our regulatory functions are
performed by the Financial Industry Regulatory Authority, Inc., ("FINRA") pursuant to an
agreement.

On November 13, 2013, Intercontinental Exchange, Inc. ("ICE", formerly known as

IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.) completed its acquisition of the Parent. ICE operates
regulated global markets and clearing houses, including futures exchanges, over-the-counter

markets and derivatives clearing houses. ICE operates 17 global exchanges and six central
clearing houses.

2.Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Presentation

The accompanying consolidated financial statements are presented in accordance with United
States generally accepted accounting principles ("U.S.GAAP") and include the accounts of the

Exchange and its subsidiaries, which include NYSE Amex Options, LLC and PDR Services,
LLC (collectively, the "Subsidiaries). All intercompany balances and transactions between the
Exchange and its Subsidiaries have been eliminated in consolidation.

7
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NYSE MKT, LLC and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

2.Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

As discussed in Note 1, on November 13, 2013, ICE completed its acquisition of NYSE. The

accompanying consolidated financial statements reflect the preliminary purchase accounting
adjustments as they relate to the Exchange as of the acquisition date. As of the acquisition date,
push-down accounting has been applied to the Exchange from ICE, and a new basis of
accounting was established for the Exchange reflecting fair value adjustments made during the
preliminary purchase price accounting process related to the acquisition. This resulted in the
Exchange recording preliminary net purchase accounting adjustments of $1,188 million,
consisting of the following (in millions):

Goodwill $ 857
Intangible assets 593
Deferred revenue 22
Accrued employee benefits 11

Deferred income taxes (292)
Other (3)
Total net purchase accounting adjustments $ 1,188

Certain estimates and assumptions differ between the pre-acquisition period of January 1, 2013
through November 12, 2013, and the post-acquisition period of November 13, 2013 through
December 31, 2013. The determination of revenues and expenses between the pre-acquisition
period of January 1, 2013 through November 12, 2013 and the post-acquisition period of
November 13,2013 through December 31, 2013 was made on a pro-rata basis in the statement
of comprehensive income based on the acquisition date of November 13, 2013 with the
exception of listing fees and amortization of intangible assets, as described below.

The preliminary allocation of the purchase price will be finalized upon the completion of the fair
value analysis of the acquired assets and liabilities by ICE. ICE has not yet obtained all of the

information related to the fair value of the acquired assets and liabilities related to the acquisition
to finalize the purchase price allocation. The primary areas of the preliminary purchase price
allocation that are not yet finalized relate to the valuation of the identifiable intangible assets,
income taxes and certain other tangible assets and liabilities, and the allocation of the goodwill to
the Exchange.

8
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NYSE MKT, LLC and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

2.Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S.GAAP requires the Exchange's
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities as of the date of the financial

statements. Estimates also affect the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the
reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Non-controlling Interest

For those consolidated subsidiaries in which the Exchange's ownership is less than 100% and for

which the Exchange has control over the assets and liabilities and the management of the entity,
the outside stockholders' interests are shown as non-controlling interests.

Allocation Methodology

The accompanying consolidated financial statements have been derived in part from the financial

statements of the Parent. To prepare the accompanying consolidated financial statements,
management used certain methodologies to rationally and reasonably allocate certain items

within the consolidated financial statements of the Exchange. These items have been allocated by
the Parent to the appropriate SRO when identifiable or on a pro-rata basis of net revenue,
headcount, or other measures for each SRO. Management believes that the items allocated

reasonably reflect each SRO's financial position and operating results during the periods
presented. Allocations may not, however, reflect the actual financial position and operating
results required for the SRO to operate as an independent Exchange for the period presented.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Exchange considers all short-term, highly liquid investments with original maturities of
three months or less to be cash and cash equivalents.

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

The allowance for doubtful accounts is maintained at a level that management believes to be
sufficient to absorb probable losses in the Exchange's accounts receivable portfolio.. The

allowance is based on several factors, including a continuous assessment of the collectability of
each account. In circumstances where a specific customer's inability to meet its financial

9
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NYSE MKT, LLC and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

2.Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

obligations is known, the Exchange records a specific provision for bad debts to reduce the
receivable to the amount it reasonably believes will be collected. Accounts receivable are written
off against the allowance for doubtful accounts when collection efforts cease.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment is recorded at cost, reduced by accumulated depreciation. Depreciation
and amortization expense related to property and equipment is computed using the straight-line
method based on estimated useful lives of the assets,or in the case of leasehold improvements,
the shorter of the initial lease term or the estimated life of the improvement. The Exchange
reviews the remaining estimated useful lives of its property and equipment at each balance sheet
date and will make adjustments to the estimated remaining useful lives whenever events or

changes in circumstances indicate that the remaining useful lives have changed. Property and
equipment net of depreciation and amortization are deemed immaterial as of December 31, 2013
for purposes of detailed footnote disclosure.

Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets

Goodwill and intangible assets with indefinite lives are not amortized, but are reviewed for
.impairment on at least an annual basis or whenever circumstances indicate impairment could
exist. An impairment loss is recognized if the estimated fair value of the reporting unit is less
than its book value. Identifiable intangible assets are amortized on a straight-line basis over their
estimated useful lives, which are seventeen years from date of inception, and are also reviewed at
least annually for impairment or whenever changes in circumstances indicate impairment can
exist. Identifiable intangible assets consist of exchange registrations and licenses, customer
relationships, and trade names and other.

Income Taxes

The Exchange is included in the consolidated federal and certain unitary state and local income

tax returns filed by certain affiliates. The Exchange recognizes income taxes under the liability
method. The Exchange recognizes a current tax asset or liability for the expected future tax
consequences of temporary differences between the financial statement carrying amounts and the
tax bases of assets and liabilities. The Exchange establishes valuation allowances if it believes
that it is more likely than not that some or all of its deferred tax assets will not be realized.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using current enacted tax rates in effect.
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NYSE MKT, LLC and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

2.Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

The Exchange does not recognize a tax benefit unless it concludes that it is more likely than not
that the benefit will be sustained on audit by the taxing authority based solely on the technical

merits of the associated tax position. If the recognition threshold is met, the Exchange
recognizes a tax benefit measured at the largest amount of the tax benefit that, in its judgment, is
greater than 50 percent likely to be realized. The Exchange recognizes accrued interest and

penalties related to uncertain tax positions as a component of income tax expenses.

The Exchange is subject to tax in numerous jurisdictions, primarily based on its operations.
Significant judgment is required in assessing the future tax consequences of events that have
been recognized in the Exchange's financial statements or tax returns. Fluctuations in the actual

outcome of these future tax consequences could have material impact on the Exchange's
financial position or operating results.

Revenue Recognition

Cash trading fee revenues are paid by customer organizations based on their trading activity.
Fees are assessed on a per share basis for trading in equity securities. The fees vary based on the
size and type of trade that is consummated. The Exchange earns transaction fees for customer
orders of equity securities matched internally, as well as for customer orders routed to öther

exchanges. Cash trading fees are recognized as earned, which is generally upon execution of the
trade. Cash trading fees are recorded gross of liquidity rebates and routing charges. Liquidity
payments made to cash trading customers and routing charges paid to other exchanges are
included in transaction-based expenses in the consolidated statement of comprehensive income.

Derivatives trading and clearing revenues are recognized over the period in which the services
are provided, which is typically the date the transactions are executed or are cleared, except for a
portion of clearing revenues related to cleared contracts which have an ongoing clearing
obligation that extends beyond the execution date. The transaction and clearing fee revenues are
determined on the basis of the transaction and clearing fee charged for each contract traded on
the exchanges. Derivatives transaction and clearing fees are recorded net of rebates. The

Exchange offers rebates in certain of its markets primarily to support market liquidity and trading
volumes by providing qualified trading participants in those markets a discount to the applicable
commission rate. These rebates reduce revenue that the Exchange would have generated had it
charged full transaction fees and had it generated the same volume without the rebate program.
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NYSE MKT, LLC and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

2.Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

The Exchange recognizes listing fee revenues from two types of fees applicable to companies
listed on the Exchange - listing fees and annual fees. Listing fees consist of two components:
original listing fees and fees related to other corporate-related actions. Original listing fees,
subject to a minimum and maximum amount, are based on the number of shares that a company
initially lists. Other corporate action related fees are paid by listed companies in connection with
corporate actions involving the issuance of new shares to be listed, such as stock splits, rights
issues and sales of additional securities, as well as mergers and acquisitions, which are subject to
a minimum and maximum fee.

Original listing fees are recognized as revenue on a straight-line basis over estimated service

periods of five years. Other corporate action listing fees are recognized as revenue on a straight-

line basis over estimated service periods of three years. Unamortized balances are recorded as
deferred revenue in the consolidated balance sheet. ICE determined that, at the time of the

acquisition of the Parent, the Exchange did not have a legal performance obligation relating to
these listing fees. The Exchange's historical listing fees deferred revenue balance as of that date

was $22 million. In connection with purchase accounting and in accordance with U.S. GAAP,
ICE assigned a fair value of zero to the unamortized deferred revenue balances relating to the
listing fees as of the acquisition date of November 13, 2013 (as discussed above). The
unamortized deferred revenue balances as of December 31, 2013 of $1 million relates to listing
fees incurred and billed and not yet recognized as revenue subsequent to the November 13,2013
acquisition through December 31, 2013.

Annual fees are charged based on the number of outstanding shares of listed U.S. companies at
the end of the prior year. Annual fees are recognized as revenue on a pro rata basis over the
calendar year.

The Exchange collects market data revenues for consortium-based data products and, to a lesser
extent, for proprietary data products. Consortium-based data fees are determined by securities
industry plans. Consortium-based data revenues that coordinated market data distribution

generates (net of administration costs) are distributed to participating markets. These fees are
recognized as revenue as services are rendered.

Other revenues relate to regulatory fees charged to member organizations, trading license fees,
facility and other fees provided to specialists, brokers and clerks physically located on the U.S.
markets that enable them to engage in the purchase and sale of securities on the trading floor.
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NYSE MKT, LLC and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

2.Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Transaction-Based Expenses

The Exchange pays the SEC fees pursuant to Section 31 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934
for transactions executed on the U.S. security exchanges. These Section 31 fees (which are
included in transaction-based expenses in the consolidated statement of comprehensive income)
are designed to recover the government's costs of supervising and regulating the securities

markets and securities professionals.The Exchange, in turn, collects activity assessment fees,
which are included in transaction fees in the consolidated statement of comprehensive income,

from member organizations clearing or settling trades on the Exchange and recognizes these
amounts as revenue when invoiced. Fees received are included in cash at the time of receipt and,
as required by law, the amount due to the SEC is remitted semiannually and recorded as an

accrued liability until paid. The activity assessment fees are designed so that they are equal to the
Section 31 fees paid by the Exchange to the SEC. As a result, Section 31 fees do not have an
impact on the Exchange's net income.

The Exchange also incurs routing charges when it does not have the best bid or offer in the

market for a security that a customer is trying to buy or sell on the Exchange. In that case, the
customer's order is routed to the external market center that displays the best bid or offer. The

external market center charges us a fee per share (denominated in tenths of a cent per share) for
routing to its system. The Exchange includes costs incurred due to erroneous trade execution
within routing and clearing.

Section 31 fees collected from customers are recorded on a gross basis as a component of
transaction fee revenue.

Fair Value Measurements

The Exchange applies fair value accounting for all financial assets and liabilities and non-

financial assets and liabilities that are recognized or disclosed at fair value in the financial
statements on a recurring basis (Note 8). The Exchange defines fair value as the price that would
be received for selling an asset or paid to transfer a liability (an exit price) in the principal or
most advantageous market for the asset or liability in an orderly transaction between market

participants at the measurement date. The Exchange's financial instruments consist primarily of
cash and cash equivalents, customer accounts receivable and other short-term assets and
liabilities.
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NYSE MKT, LLC and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

3.Redeemable Non-Controlling Interest

NYSE Amex Options

On June 29, 2011 and prior to the ICE acquisition of NYSE, the Exchange completed the sale of
a significant equity interest in NYSE Amex Options, a U.S.options exchange, to seven external
investors. The Exchange remains the largest shareholder in the entity and manages the day-to-

day operations of NYSE Amex Options, which operates under the supervision of a separate
board of directors and a dedicated chief executive officer. The Exchange consolidates this entity
for financial reporting purposes due to its'ability to exercise control over the entity.

Under the terms of the sale, the external investors have the option to require the Exchange to
repurchase a portion of the instrument on an annual basis over the course of five years, which
began in 2011. The amount the Exchange is required to purchase under this arrangement is
capped each year at between 5% and 15% of the total outstanding shares of NYSE Amex
Options. As of December 31, 2013, the external investors hold 32% of the outstanding shares of
NYSE Amex Options. Since the likelihood of the Exchange acquiring the non-controlling
interest in the future is probable, the Exchange has recorded the full redemption fair value of
$502 million as of December 31, 2013 as mezzanine equity and classified the related balance as
"redeemable non-controlling interest" in the accompanying consolidated balance sheet. NYSE
guarantees the performance by the Exchange of its obligations under this instrument.

4.Goodwill and Other Intangibles

Historical goodwill relates to the Exchange's previous acquisitions. The following is a summary
of the activity in the goodwill balance for the year ended December 31,2013 (in millions):

Goodwill balance at January 1, 2013 $ 209
. Net purchase price accounting adjustment 857

Goodwill balance at December 31, 2013 $ 1,066

The Exchange's intangible assets include $593 million of intangible assets purchased in
connection with the ICE acquisition on November 13, 2013 (Note 2). The following table
presents the details of the intangible assets as of December 31,2013 (in millions):
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MKT-14-0125



NYSE MKT, LLC and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

4.Goodwill and Other Intangibles (continued)

Carrying Accumulated
Value Amortization Useful Life

Exchange registrations and licenses $ 515 $ - Indefinite

Customer relationships 147 1 17 years
Trade names and other 35 - Indefinite

Total 697 1

Indefinite useful lives were assigned to exchange registrations and licenses since the registrations
and licenses represent rights to operate the Exchange in perpetuity and based on the long history
of the Exchange and the expectation that a market participant would continue to operate them
indefinitely. An average 17 year useful life for customer relationships is based the projected
economic benefits of the asset,and represents the approximate point in the projection period in
which a majority of the asset's cash flows are expected to be realized based on assumedattrition
rates. Useful lives of trade names were determined based on history in the marketplace, their
continued use, importance to the business and prominence in the industry.

For the pre-acquisition period of January 1,2013 to November 12,2013, and the post-acquisition
period of November 13, 2013 to December 31, 2013, amortization expense of acquired
intangible assets was approximately $5 million and $1 million, respectively, and is included in
depreciation and amortization expense in the consolidated statement of comprehensive income.
The amortization expense of approximately $5 million during the pre-acquisition period relates
to intangible assets acquired prior to the ICE acquisition on November 13,2013. The estimated

future amortization expense of acquired purchased intangible assets is as follows (in millions):

Year Ending December 31:
2014 $ 9
2015 9
2016 9
2017 9
2018 9

Thereafter 101
Total $ 146
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

5.Income Taxes

As of December 31, 2013, the Exchange's current income tax payable is $11 million which
primarily relates to amounts owed to the Parent. The tables below include the impact of the

purchase price accounting adjustments made in connection with the ICE acquisition on
November 13, 2013 (Note 2).

The components of the income tax provision for the year ended December 31, 2013 were as
follows (in millions):

Current:

Federal $ 8
State and local 3

Total current 11
Deferred:

Federal 7
State and local 2
Total deferred 9

Total tax expense $ 20

A reconciliation of the U.S. federal statutory rate of 35 percent to the Exchange's actual income
tax rate for the year ended December 31, 2013 was as follows:

Federal statutory rate 35%
State and local taxes (net of federal benefit) 3
Non-controlling interest (14)
Other (1)
Effective tax rate 23%

The significant components of deferred tax assets and liabilities as of December 31, 2013 are
reflected in the following table (in millions):

Deferred tax assets:

Deferred compensation $ 7
Pension 2
Total before valuation allowance 9
Valuation allowance -

Total deferred tax assets,net of valuation allowance $ 9
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

5.Income Taxes (continued)

Deferred tax liabilities:

Acquired intangible assets $ (287)
Capitalized software (13)
Partnership basis (32)
Other (2)
Total deferred tax liabilities (334)

Net deferred tax liabilities $ (325)

Reported as:
Net current deferred tax assets $ 9

Net non-current deferred tax liabilities (334)
Net deferred tax liabilities $ (325)

A valuation allowance is established when management determines that it is more likely than not
that all or some portion of the benefit of the deferred tax assets will not be realized.

The Exchange does not recognize a tax benefit unless it concludes that it is more likely than not
that the benefit will be sustained on audit by the taxing authority based solely on the technical

merits of the associated tax position. If the recognition threshold is met, the Exchange recognizes
a tax benefit measured at the largest amount of the tax benefit that, in its judgment, is greater
than 50% likely to be realized.

A reconciliation of the beginning and ending amount of unrecognized tax benefits is as follows
for the year ended December 31,2013 (in millions):

Beginning balance of unrecognized tax benefits $ 1
Additions related to acquisitions 1
Ending balance of unrecognized tax benefits $ 2

The Exchange recognizes accrued interest and penalties related to uncertain tax positions as a
component of income tax expense. For the year ended December 31, 2013, the Exchange
recognized no tax expense for interest and penalties. Accrued interest and perialties were $1
million as of December 31, 2013. Tax years prior to 2009 no longer remain subject to
examination.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

6.Related Parties

In the regular course of business, transactions take place between companies directly or
indirectly controlled by the Parent or between such companies and the Parent itself. The Parent's
management considers that such transactions have generally been conducted on an arm's-length
basis. As of December 31, 2013, the Exchange had a $128 million net payable related to direct
costs of the Exchange paid by the Parent and companies directly or indirectly controlled by the

Parent, on behalf of the Exchange. These costs include compensation and benefits, technology
and communications, professional services, rent and occupancy, and selling, general and
administrative expenses. Additionally, as of December 31, 2013, the Exchange had a loan
receivable from the Parent of $52 million which was settled in January 2014. Refer to the
Allocation Methodology section within Note 2 for further detail. In addition, the Exchange made
distributions of tax payments during the year of $22 million.

In the prior period, the Exchange declared a dividend of $310 million in order to discharge
amounts due from a related party. The dividends were not reflected in the prior period financial
statements. The Exchange has adjusted the equity balance at January 1,2013 in the consolidated
statement of changes in equity to reflect this dividend.

7.Pension and Other Benefit Plans

The employees of the Exchange participate in defined benefit plans (the "Plans") and defined
contribution plans offered to certain U.S. employees of ICE. Effective December 31, 2008, the
Exchange's benefit plans were merged with the Plans. The benefit accrual for the Plans is frozen.

New York Stock Exchange, LLC and the Exchange represent approximately 92% and 8%,
respectively, of the plan assets, for the defined retirement plan, and obligations as of December
31, 2013; however, they are not managed separately. As such, the remainder of this footnote

reflects the consolidated Plans with reference to ICE as the ultimate parent of the Exchange. In
addition, purchase accounting adjustments were made on the acquisition date to the consolidated

plans that resulted in a reduction of $144 million in obligations primarily related to changes in
assumptions around discount rates and mortality rates reflected on the ICE consolidated balance
sheet.

Defined Benefit.Pension Plans

Retirement benefits are derived from a formula, which is based on length of service and
compensation. Based on the calculation, ICE may contribute to its pension plans to the extent
such contributions may be deducted for income tax purposes. During the pre-acquisition period
from January 1,2013 to November 12,2013, the Parent contributed $22 million to the pension
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

7.Pension and Other Benefit Plans (continued)

plans. During the post-acquisition period from November 13, 2013 to December 31, 2013, ICE
did not contribute to the pension plans. ICE anticipates contributing approximately $50 million
to its pension plans during the year ended December 31,2014.

ICE bases its investment policy and objectives on a review of the actuarial and funding
characteristics of the retirement plan, the demographic profile of plan participants, and the

business and financial characteristics of NYSE. Capital market risk/return opportunities and
tradeoffs also are considered as part of the determination. The primary investment objective of
the Plan is to achieve a long-term rate of return that meets the actuarial funding requirements of
the plan and maintains an asset level sufficient to meet all benefit obligations of the plan. The
target allocations for the Plan assets are 65 percent equity securities and 35 percent U.S. fixed
income securities. Equity securities primarily include investments in large-cap and small-cap
companies primarily located in the United States. U.S. Fixed income securities include corporate
bonds of companies from diversified industries and U.S.treasuries.

The fair values of the Plan assets at December 31, 2013, by asset category were as follows (in
millions). See Note 8 for further detail on fair value of financial instruments.

Fair Value Measurements

Quoted
Prices
in Active

Markets for Significant Significant
Identical Observable Unobservable

Assets Inputs Inputs
Asset Category (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) Total

Cash $ 5 $ - $ - $ 5
Equity securities:

U.S. large-cap 154 76 - 230
U.S. small-cap 74 42 - 116
International 91 54 - 145
Fixed income securities 133 106 - 239

Total $ 457 $ 278 $ - $ 735
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

7.Pension and Other Benefit Plans (continued)

The costs of the plans during the year ended December 31, 2013 have been determined in

accordance with the Compensation-Retirement Benefits Topic of the FASB Accounting
Standards Codification. The measurement date for the plans is December 31, 2013. The
following table provides a summary of the changes in the plans' benefit obligations and the fair
value of assets as of December 31, 2013 and a statement of funded status of the plans as of
December 31, 2013 (in millions):

Change in benefit obligation:

Benefit obligation at January 1,2013 $ 919
Interest cost 34

Actuarial (gain) loss (66)
Benefits paid (50)
Benefit obligation at year end 837

Change in plan assets:

Fair value of plan assets at January 1,2013 636
Actual (loss) return on plan assets 127

Company contributions (28)
Fair value of plan assets at end of year 735

Funded status (102)
Accumulated benefit obligation 837

Amounts recognized in the balance sheet:

Accrued employee benefits (102)

The components of the pension plans (benefit) in the ICE consolidated statement of

comprehensive income are set forth below for the year ended December 31, 2013 (in millions):

January 1,2013- November 13,2013- Year Ended

November 12, 2013 December 31, 2013 December 31, 2013
Interest cost $ 29 $ 5 $ 34

Estimated return on plan assets (42) (6) (48)
Recognized actuarial (gain) loss 12 - 12

Aggregate pension expense (benefit) $ (1) $ (1) $ (2)
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

7.Pension and Other Benefit Plans (continued)

ICE uses a market-related value of plan assets when determining the estimated return on plan
assets.Gains/losses on plan assets are amortized over a four-year period and accumulate in other
comprehensive income. ICE recognizes deferred gains and losses in future net income based on a

"corridor" approach, where the corridor is equal to 10% of the greater of the benefit obligation or
the market-related value of plan assets at the beginning of the year.

The following table shows the payments projected based on actuarial assumptions (in millions):

2014 $ 48
2015 48
2016 48
2017 48
2018 48
Next 5 years 245

Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan

ICE also maintains a nonqualified supplemental executive retirement plan ("SERP"), which
provides SERP benefits for certain employees. Employees or former employees of the Exchange
participate in SERP. The future benefit accrual of all SERP plans is frozen. To provide for the

future payments of these benefits, ICE has purchased insurance on the lives of the participants
through company-owned policies. At December 31, 2013, the cash surrender value of such
policies was $51 million, which is included in other non-current assets on the ICE consolidated
balance sheet.

The following table provides a summary of the changes in the SERP benefit obligations for the
year ended December 31, 2013 (in millions):

Change in benefit obligations:
Benefit obligation at January 1, 2013 $ 85
Interest cost 2

Actuarial (gain) / loss (4)
Benefits paid (10)

Benefit obligation at end of year 73

Funded status (73)
Amounts recognized in the ICE consolidated balance sheet:

Current liabilities (11)
Non-current liabilities (62)
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7.Pension and Other Benefit Plans (continued)

The components of the SERP plan expense/(benefit) in the ICE consolidated statement of
income are set forth below for the year ended December 31,2013 (in millions):

January 1,2013- November 13,2013- Year Ended

November 12,2013 December 31,2013 December 31,2013
Interest cost $ 1 $ 1 $ 2
Recognized actuarial (gain) loss 3 (1) 2
Aggregate pension expense . $ 4 $ - $ 4

The following table shows the projected payments for the SERP plan based on the actuarial
assumptions (in millions):

2014 $ 11
2015 10
2016 8
2017 7
2018 7

Five years thereafter 22

Pension and SERPPlan Assumptions

The weighted average assumptions used to develop the actuarial present value of the projected
benefit obligation and net periodic pension/SERP cost are set forth below:

January 1,2013- November 13, 2013-
November 12,2013 December 31, 2013

Discount rate (pension/SERP) 3.7%/ 2.9% 4.7% / 3.9%
Expected long-term rate of return on plan assets 8.0%/ N/A 6.5% / N/A

(pension/SERP)
Rate of compensation increase N/A N/A

The assumed discount rate reflects the market rates for high-quality corporate bonds currently
available. The discount rate was determined by considering the average of pension yield curves
constructed on a large population of high quality corporate bonds. The resulting discount rates

reflect the matching of plan liability cash flows to yield curves. To develop the expected long-
term rate of return on assets assumption, ICE considered the historical returns and the future

expectations for returns for each assetclass as well as the target asset allocation of the pension
portfolio.
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7.Pension and Other Benefit Plans (continued)

Postretirement Benefit Plans

ICE assumed NYSE's defined benefit plans to provide certain health care and life insurance

benefits for eligible retired U.S. employees. These post-retirement benefit plans, which may be
modified in accordance with their terms, were fully frozen in 2009. The net periodic post-
retirement benefit costs were $9 million and $1 million for the periods from January 1,2013 to

November 12,2013 and from November 13, 2013 to December 31, 2013, respectively. The
defined benefit plans are unfunded and the Company currently does not expect to fund the post-
retirement benefit plans.The discount rate as of December 31, 2013 is 4.6%.The following table
shows the actuarial determined benefit obligation, benefits paid during the period and the
accrued employee benefits (in millions):

Year Ended

December 31,2013
Benefit obligation at December 31, 2013 $ 208
Benefits paid 3
Amounts recognized in the ICE consolidated balance sheet:

Other liabilities (12)
Accrued employee benefits (196)

The following table shows the payments projected (net of expected.Medicare subsidy receipts of
$16 million in aggregate over the next ten fiscal years) based on actuarial assumptions (in
millions):

2014 $ 13
2015 14
2016 14
2017 14
2018 14

Five years thereafter 71

For measurement purposes, ICE assumed an 8.0% annual rate of increase in the per capita cost of
covered health care benefits in 2013 which will decrease on a graduated basis to 4.5% in the year
2029 and thereafter. The following table shows the effect of a one-percentage-point increase and
decrease in assumed health care cost trend rates (in millions):
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7.Pension and Other Benefit Plans (continued)

1%. 1%
Assumed Health Care Cost Trend Rate Increase Decrease

Effect of postretirement benefit obligation $ - $ -

Effect on total of service and interest cost 27 (22)
components

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income

Accumulated other comprehensive income, before tax, as of December 31, 2013 consisted of the

following amounts that have not yet been recognized in net periodic benefit cost (in millions):

Post-
retirement

Pension SERP Benefit

Plans Plans Plans Total

Unrecognized net actuarial loss $ 6 $ 1 $ (1) $ 6

As of the acquisition date, the pension, SERP and postretirement plans were recorded at fair
value and the accumulated unrecognized net actuarial loss of $138 million was written-off in
accordance with purchase accounting rules under U.S. GAAP. Therefore, the amount of actarial

(gain)/loss included in accumulated other comprehensive income related to the pension, SERP
and postretirement plans, which are expected to be recognized in net periodic benefit cost in the
coming year is not meaningful.

Defined Contribution Plans

ICE assumed NYSE's defined contribution plans for which most employees of the Exchange
contribute a portion of their salary within legal limits. The Exchange matches an amount equal to
100% of the first 6% of eligible contributions. The U.S. operations also provide benefits under a
Supplemental Executive Savings Plan ("SESP") to which eligible employees may contribute.
SESP expenses were $10 million and $2 million for the periods from January 1, 2013 to
November 12,2013, and from November 13,2013 to December 31,2013, respectively. Included
in ICE's accrued employee benefits payable was $23 million as of December 31, 2013 relating to
the SESPplan.
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8.Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The Exchange accounts for certain financial instruments (including those held in the Plan) at fair
value in accordance with the Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures Topic of the FASB
Accounting Standards Codification. The Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures Topic
defines fair value, establishes a fair value hierarchy on the quality of inputs used to measure fair
value, and enhances disclosure requirements for fair value measurements. The fair value of a
financial instrument is the amount that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a
liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair
value of financial instruments is determined using various techniques that involve some level of
estimation and judgment, the degree of which is dependent on the price transparency and the
complexity of the instruments.

Fair Value Hierarchy.

Financial assets and liabilities are classified based on inputs used to establish fair value as
follows:

Level 1 - Valuation inputs are unadjusted quoted market prices for identical assets or
liabilities in active markets;

Level 2 - Valuation inputs are quoted prices for identical assets or liabilities in markets that
are not active, quoted market prices for similar assets and liabilities in active markets and
other valuation techniques utilizing observable inputs directly or indirectly related to the
asset or liability being measured;

Level 3 - Valuation techniques utilize inputs that are unobservable and significant to the fair
value measurement.

If the inputs used to measure the financial instruments fall within different levels of the

hierarchy, the categorization is based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement of the instrument. Changes in the valuation inputs may result in a reclassification
of certain financial assets or liabilities. See Note 7 where the fair values of the Exchange's
pension plan assets and the hierarchy level of eachare disclosed.
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9.Commitments and Contingencies

The Exchange is, from time to time, subject to legal and regulatory proceedings that arise in the
ordinary course of business. However, the Exchange does not believe that the resolution of these

matters will have a material adverse effect on the Exchange's consolidated balance sheet,
statement of comprehensive income, or liquidity. It is possible, however, that future results of
operations could be materially and adversely affected by any new developments relating to the
legal proceedings and claims.

For the period from January 1,2013 through November 12, 2013, rent expense was $5 million.
For the period from November 13, 2013 through December 31, 2013, rent expense was $1
million.

10.Subsequent Events

In March 2014, external investors exercised their option requiring NYSE MKT to repurchase a
portion of the outstanding shares of NYSE Amex Options (Note 3). The purchase will occur in
July 2014. No other events or transactions met the definition of a subsequent event for purposes
of recognition or disclosure in the accompanying consolidated financial statements.

26
MKT-14-0137



EY | Assurance | Tax | Transactions | Advisory

About EY

EY is a globai leader in assurance, tax, transaction and advisory services.
The insiglits and queility serviceswe deliver helpbuild trust and confidence
in the capital markets and in economies the world over.Wedevelop
outstanding leaders who team to deliver on our promises to all of our

stakeholders. In so doing, we play a critical role in building a better
working world for our people, for our clients and for our communities.

EYrefers to the global organization, and mayrefer to one or more, of
the member firms of Ernst& Young Global Limited, eachof which is a

separate legal entity. Ernst & Young Global Limited, a UK company limited

by guarantee, doesnot provide servicesto clients. Formore information

about our organization, please visit ey.com.

© 2014 Ernst & YoungLLP.
All Rights Reserved.

ey.com

MKT-14-0138



EXHIBIT K

ACCOMPANYING AMENDMENT TO FORM 1 REGISTRATION STATEMENT

OF

NYSE MKT LLC

JUNE 2014
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EXHIBIT K

There have been no changes to the ownership
structure of NYSE MKT LLC since our last Form 1

Amendment was filed on June 30, 2013. Namely,
the information regarding the owner is still as
follows:

1. Full legal name: NYSE Group, Inc,

2. Title or status: Delaware corporation

3. Date title or status was acquired: October 16,2008

4. Approximate ownership interest: 100% ownership interest

5. Whether the person has control: Yes, NYSE Group, Inc. has control.
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EXHIBIT M

ACCOMPANYING AMENDMENT TO FORM 1 REGISTRATION STATEMENT

OF

NYSE MKT LLC

JUNE 2014
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EXHIBIT M

An alphabetical listing of the members and member
organizations of each of NYSE MKT LLC and
NYSE Amex Options, containing information
including the name, date of election, principal place
of business, and information with respect to the
activities in which the members and member

organizations are primarily engaged, is maintained

by NYSE MKT LLC and NYSE Amex Options,
respectively, is kept up to date,and will be made
available to the Securities and Exchange
Commission upon request.

In addition, a list of member organizations for each

of NYSE MKT LLC and NYSE Amex Options is
publicly available on the Exchange's website at
www.nyx.com.
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EXHIBIT N

ACCOMPANYING AMENDMENT TO FORM 1 REGISTRATION STATEMENT

OF

ÑYSE MKT LLC

JUNE 2014
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EXHIBIT N

A schedule of NYSE MKT LLC andNYSE Amex

Options securities admitted to trading is publicly
available on the Exchange's website at
www.nyx.com.

A list of such securities is also maintained by the
Exchange, is kept up to date, and will be made
available to the Securities and Exchange
Commission and the public on request.
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